UJVN Limired
Balaves Sheet as on Macch 31, 2018

(& i Croreg)
ASSETS
1 [Mon-current assgts
(a) Froperty, Plant and Eguipment T d 2,150.69 2,132.44 2,046.80
{hy) Capital work-in-progress 5 1,679.62 897.75 T41.83
() Financial Assets .
{1y Treade Receivables. g - - -
(i) Others fimncial axgots G 33534 | .39 11
() Crther non-curiens Assors 7 214,30 9970 6548
. [Current Assets
{) Invenioses 8 16180 5079 48.17
(by Pinancial Assets ]
)y I'radle Receivables ) 58744 81151 47842
{#) Cagh & Cash Bouivalents . 10 53096 610:03 537.82
(i) Others fnancigl assets & AFR 51.96- 50.44
{€) Cuivkent Tt Assets (per) 19 5200 50.23 17.31
() Oubér Curcent Asvets 7 3803 80.93 .96
Total Asgets 4,598.5( | 4,795.49 4.487.07
BQUITY AND LIABILITIES '
Equity :
He) Fegubiy Bhace Capital 11 1,167.86 1,1 05.:69 '1,,_1384:‘39
() Oehier Bauity 12 24262 85437 75927
Liabilities
I {Non<enirent fialstfitien
() Finaticial Tiabilifes
{ Bowowings 1543 121688 | 109144 1,036:39
(i} Other Tinandial Lishiliies 1% 1849 1274
() Provigions 16 Q95| 80,43
(&) Disferved mmelinbilitles (Net) 20 561 1644
(1) Ofhier non-current liabilites Ay 16484 13731
11 |Curcent Labifities
() Finangial Liahilities
() Boiiowing ' 13; 7409 | 45RE 4883
) Trade Payable 14 448 053 s
(Y Othé Fidancial Lighflirics 15 59049 | 45129 #2874
{by Provisinns 16 1078 | 11604 it
{0)- Cument Tas [iakilites.(net). 1o N - -
{aly Dichar Cusrent liabiliies. 17 27805 | A5 04
1 |Repulatory Defetenl Balanes 6 4475 ] 34,75 BH4.75
Totl Equity and. Libitities 4,808.80" | 4,795,490 4457,07
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UJVIN Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss-for the year ended March 31, 2618
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(¥, in Crores)
Income
) Revenue From Operations 21 734,50 591.18
u) {ther Income 22 43,19 44,85
Totyl Inconve 717.6% G41.03
Expeises
1 B Operatig énd Direet Expensés 23 2i148 78,95
i) BEmployees' Benefit Bxpenses 24 236.20 222.53
fii) Finamee Cost ' 5 108,64 11510
%) Depiecintion e Amsitizition Hapenses 26 114.95 110,29
v)  Other Bxpéndes 27 45:49 40,77
T'otal expenses 746,76, | 567,64
Profit/ (fose) biefors exceptitnal items and tax 6053 73,39
Exeeptional Ttems 619 493,
Profit/ (loss) Before Tax §74% 7762
Thx expense; 20 14.06; 11.63
(1) Cusgent fax
Liess: - Crrant Tak recovisable froth Beneficiaries 13.04 1073 ¢
162 0,90
i) Deferred tax liabiliy/ (assets) 2173 | 1508
Lessi~ Defezred Tax tecoverable adjustaient {19.36) (16.50)
' 2.37 (0.82)
Tax expenss in tespect of eatlier vears - 03y
Total Tax Expense 5.39 (1:95)
Profit/ (lass) for the pesiod ffom continulug eperations g7l 79.57
I Profit/ (lossyfor the Pedod 64T 79,57
1L Other Gompreligadive Inepnie
@ Ttess that will noebe seckissified to profivor loss.
- Remeasdrements of der delined benefit plms (1.2% {6.13)
« Faxrelaiing to above itemms (005) {008
Orther Comprebensive Incose {120} (0,13)
Totil Gonipéchensive Income for the perind 62.5% 7444,
Harnings per equify shaves _'
(1) Pasic 5645 7354
(%) Diluted 5519 71T
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TVIN Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity fot year ended 2018

A Bguity 8have Capital

(¥, dn Crores)

Balance as at Apeil 1, 2016

1,004 80

Add: Shates Issued during the

year

20.80

Balance as at March 3%, 2017

1,105.69

Balance as st Aprif 01, 2017

1,105.69

Add: Shares ssued dutng the
year

0217

Balance as at March 31, 2018 :

1.167.86

&, i Crores,

Balatce at theend-of the 20.80 - 348.80 324.4% 694.05
reponting period March 31,
Changes in accounting policy ot - {78.40) 145.15 - 66,75,
pirior petiod error
Change i Defeprred Tax - - .53 - (L53y
Balance at the begalng of the 2080 - 27040 468,07 « 759.27
Jrepoiting petiod Apeil 01, 2016
Profit doring the vear 7957 79,87
Balarios casdled to Cther . E E 1B:15) {0.13)
ooimiprehensive income, _ o
ﬁi&ridémcl-.?ﬁid-dufing, the yeat - S - ) - {1221y
[ Diting the Yens 2016-17 26,20 . 167{ o = 27.87
Balarceat the endt ol the 4740 N 27207 535.30 - 884,37
repeving petiad Mareh 31, ; :
12017
Balance.at the begning of the - 4700 . 27207 535,30 - 854,37
teporting feriod ApeL, 2017
{Total comprehigniive incaing fog - - . {128 - (1203
thve e
Profic duting the year _ 5 65.73
Dividend paid duping the year ny = - 127.28)
onting the Yeur 2016-17 o I = = . @70
Balarice ut the end of the .00 w 272,07 g0ss T - B4Z.62
reporting perdod Maecls 31, '
2018 '
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UJVN Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31, 2018

(€. in Crarey)

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activitiés

MNet Profit befurd ex
Adpgted fog
Drepreciation and amortzation
Amortization of grant
Inteiest Income o fived deposits
Pinance Cost
Inrerest expensge on fngocial assets at amortised cost:
Intetestincome o Brmncls) dssefs at amovised gose
Liabiliy/ Provision.mot required written bick
Otiesatibng plofit befuse working capital changes
Adfjuisted for
{Tnercase)/ Decrease da teade receivables
(liicienss), Reerease in inventories
{Inceensel/ Derrease in other assets
Inereasey” Decrense) it trade payable
Ingréase/ (Decriase) in prervisions
ineresse/ {Deerousé) in DL
Tnserease/ (Deevense) i other liabilites
Cagh génerated from Operations
Tneomie taxes paid Gacluding taxes dedugted 4 sdurce)
Net:Cosh frony Opesating Avtivitiss |
B. Cash flow from Tnvesiing Activites
Putthusé of PPE anid iﬁmﬁ,gil)le assels
Paycsent For capitdl work in progiess
Tnrepent o fxedt daposits vecelved duinyg the year
Net Cash.usedin Investing Activities:
€. Cash foswfron Financing Activitics
Preresids-frons issue o shate dapical
WMovement:in lbng-totimn Norrowings
Movernentin short-term bessowlags
Geait tegeived dodig the yenr
Tnterest paid dutiog the gear
Dividend paid dusing the yoar
et Cashnsed in Fifancing Activitics
| oisensie/ (D ecaunbe)di 6 Sl -sgudivalents
{Cashiend cash eguivalents at the ek
Cash and cagh equivalents af the end of the year

(A+BC)
5 el year

6T 77.62
1495 110.20
4.11) (4.62)
(25.90) (31.08
16676 113.17
187 1.98
(87 (1.92)
{#.37) A
254,44 258.67
22427 6721
{100,045 (lz.a%
{123.64) (12252
395 .
18.82 7445
{0.04y -
(164:45) 41,78
13834 32548
15:83 14:55 |
128,17 N
{43417 {9711
{18091y © (134T
27.20 | 30:94
(287.88) T 320.90)
1547} 47.00
140046 B593
2526 -
10,55 1817
(B37ey 0,21)
(37.28) | (122
W0 2168
(75.07) 7221
B930SR
83606 | 610,03
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UJVN LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement

General inforniation

UJVN Limited is a state public sector undertaking fully owned by Government of
Uttarakhand (Goll) set up to establish takeover, operate and maintain power genetating
stations harnessirig the conventional, non-conventional, nuclear and other sources of energy
by whiat 50 ever riame called. It wis .i.ﬂcorporated in the year 2001, There is no subsidiary to
UJVNL and no joint venture aperation is in the place as of now. UJVNL has 16
hydropower phn‘ts ranging i the capacity from 1.5 MW to 304 MW loeaied at state of
Utterakhand only and generating energy a total of 1291.60 MW per annum and 7 Solar
power plant generating Capacity of 26.36 MW. Corporate office is at Dehradun.

First time adoption of Indiag Accounting Standards (Ind-AS)
The company had adopted Ind-AS with effeet from April 01, 2016 with a transition date of

April 01, 2015 in accordance with netification dated Febzualy 16, 2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of lndia.

Siguificant Accounting Polieies

(i) Statement of Complianee and hasis of pl‘:épamﬁﬂn of Financial Statements

The {lnancial stateiments have bgen prepared. in decoidance with Indian Accounting

Standards (Tnd-AS) as nottfied by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide

‘Nolification dated February 16, 2015, Accounting policies have been applied consistently

to all _peﬁﬁds presented iy these fidancial statéments; The Pinancial Statements ave
prepared -under historical cost comvention from the books of accounts maintained under

acetual basis except For ceitain financial instruments which are muasured at fai value and

i accardance with the Indian Acsounting Standards prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013,

(i) Use of estimates and judgment

Th'e p’repaﬁmﬁon of f' na’rieial Sta'teme;ms in cc‘mf“mm{ty with in‘ci AS 1cquises {he
dmeums af :evenw;«s, expenses;, assets aﬂd 1labll ties anel 1he d:sclosme ef commgem
liabilities, at the end of the téporting period. Although these estimates me based on the
maﬁagem@m*s.best judgament assessment of curfent evernits und actfons, uncertality about
these assumptions and estimates could vesult in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the eareving amouits of assefs of liabilities 18 future pesiods,

(SN, Vermu) )
Managing Director
(DIN 05149362)




(iv)

(iti} Functional and presentation enrrency

These finanelal statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currency of India,

which is the functional currency of the Company and all amounts are tounded to the nearest
crares (00,00,000) and twa decimals thereof, except as stated otherwise.

Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

The cost of an item of propeity, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only
if it is probable that future econbmic benefits associafed with the ftem will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can bs messured reliably, The gost of an item of PPE is
the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of an item of PPE compiises:

Puichase price, including itport dutiés and non-refundable purchase taxes; after deducting
trade discounts and rebates,

Costs direg;ijiysat.‘a*ifbl,l‘ta:bl-e o brin gingf;ﬁa PPE to the location and condition necessary for it
to bie capable-of operating in the manner intended by management.

Expenditiire incuried on iehovation and moderiization of PPE on oumpletion of the
originally -estimated vseful life of the power station resuliing in incressed life andfor
efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost of the related assof. PRE acquired a5
replacemnent of the existing dssets/ comiponent are r;aputahzed and s n,ane*spond;ng
replaced asselts/ compongnt vemoved/ retired fiom active use are derecognized,

Spares parts procured along viith thie Plant & Machiner v or subsequently which meets the
rgcoghition griteria are capitahzad ang added in the carrying amount of such ffem, The
carrying amoynt of those spaye parts that are replaced 4s detecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from: thelr use ot upon. disposal. Other miachinery spares
are treated as “stores & spares”™ formiig part of the nverkory.

Gains ar. !osses azising ﬂom c’iewco‘gmfion 01‘ fiems of PP]; are measuled as tiwe diffemnca
in ti)e s,t_atgment of pr cﬁt au;ci l@gs W wn the a_s_set is deremgmzad
The eoinpany hs cliosen the cost (historical wSt) miodel of tecognition and this model is

applied to anentire clasy of PPE, After recognition as an.asset, an item of PPE is carried at
its cost less any acoumulated depreciation and any-dccumiilated impairignt losses.

(Arun Sablarwal) (LM, Yeriah) {8.N. Verma)
Conmpany Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Divectop

(BIN 01667729

S (DIN 0703344 (DIN 05149362)




v

o

{vii)

(Arvat Sabhiarwal) (LM, A
Company-Secretary
(DIN 01667729)

The transfer scheme between UPIVNL and UIVNL is yet to be finalized, thetefore the
fixad assets located in Uttarakhand and transferred t6 UIJVNL have been booked in the
accoun(s and generally in line with figures communicated by UPJVNL also.

Capital work in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construetion (ineluding a project} is carvied af cost
under Capital work in Progréss. Such costs comprises purchase prige of asset including
import duties and non-efundable taxes after deducting trade discounts and rebates and
costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the locatfon and condition
necessary (o1 1t to bé capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

The Indirect expenditure being incurred dueing construction. period at divisions are
accumulated under CWIP iill the complation of the projeots and allegated tg Fixed Assets
o completion of the same.

In case a project under constiction rémains in abgyanee by the order of dpplﬂpliﬁib
authority/ by njunietion. of court order, any expenditure incurred -on such projects is

debited o statement of ‘profit & loss from the date of such otder ti] the period project is
leept in abeyance by such order/ injunetion.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets of Large and Smmll Hydro projects including transferred
fron UPIVNL has been charged on pro-rata basis from the daté on which the assets is
avallable for use as per rates and methodology s notified by Uttardkhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UBRC) vide tariff regulation 2015 on Straight line method.

No depreciation is charged-on fixed assels of the demaged P’l’@jeet&_

Leaseliold Land fs amorstized over the perlod of lease-or 35 years whichever is lower,
Government Granf

Government. granfs are recognized where there: is reasonable assuraice that the grant wiil

be received and all attachied conditions will be complied with, These grants sre-¢lagsified as

Gapital/revenus dooording to their nature:

Grants telsting to depreciable asséts ae initially recognized as deferred income and
subsequently recognized. in the statement of piOﬁE and Tesg on & systematie: basis over ihe

usefil life of the asset generally in the same proportion in which depieciation is chay ged i

a)
Birector (Finunee) & CFO: Man&gm( ‘Directar
(DIN 07033447) (DIN 65149362)
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{viii)

in)

the depreciable assets acquited out of such contribution. Changes in estimates are
recognized prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

Grants in the form of revenue grant are recognized as income on a systemnatic basis over the
periods over which the related costs are incurred on the basis of expenditure for particular
purpose.

Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible Assets are recognized when the cempany contrels the asset; it is
probable that fisture economic benefits expected with the respective. assets will flow to the
company for morg than oné economic periad; and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably,

Intangible assets acquired separately are messured on initial recognition at vost. Following
initie] recognition, intangible assets are catried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accuinulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on & strajght line basis over the estimated useful economic
life.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
estimates, the amortization petiod Is cllangsd aecordingly. If there has béen 4 significant
change in the expected pattetn of economic benefits from the asset, the amortizetion
method s changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such changes are accounted fer in

aceordance: with Ind A8 8 Acceunting Policies, Changes in. Accountinig Estimates and.
Errors.

Gains or losses avsing from derccognition of an miang,lhir—: assel arg measured ay the
difference berwietn the net-disposal procseds and the Qanymg amount-of the asset and are

tecognized inthe statement of ‘profit and loss when the asset is dereccagmzezd

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset:(or-cash-
its carrying amoupt, the cartying mmaunt ol the gsie

'(A;m Salharwal) : h (8N, Vernm)
Company Secretary - I)xrectm ( mnw} & CFO Mansiging Dirégtor
(DIN 01667728) (DIN 07033445 (DIN 05149362)

cherating anily is estimated to be less than
o1 cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its resoverable anjount, An impairment loss s wcognij'ed immediately in profit ot foss,
uriless the relevant asset 1s varried at a revalue amount, in which ‘cdsé the Impairment Joss is
{reated as a revaluation dévreass.




&)

i abharwaf)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less casts of disposal or value in use. In
assassing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash ﬂows have
hot been adjnsted,

When an impairment I{JSS subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of He recoverable amount, but so
that the increased czurymg amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been detexmmed had no impairment ioss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years, A reversal of an impairment logs is recognized immediately m profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is cartied at a revalued amount, in which case the revérsal of
the impairment tossis treated as.a revaluation increase,

Al the end of each reporting period, the company reviews: the carrying amounts of its
tangible, intangible assets fo determine whether theré is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impaiiment loss. [T any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset {5 estimated in order to.determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When
it s not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, The Comipany
estiftiates the recoverable amount of the eash- -genegating unit to which It the asset belongs.
When 4 reasonable and consistent basis of atlocation can be identified.

Intangible assets with Indefinite nseful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use

arg tested for impatrment af least annually, 4nd whensver there is an indication: that the

asset may be impaired,

Financinl instroiemty

Nou-Jderivative fingncial instuinents congist of:

() Financial Assets
Finsnclal assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, frade recetvables and other
eligitle cugrent and non-euitrent assets;

{if) Tinauncial Habilities

Financial labilities af armortised oost represented by horrowings and other eligible
current and non=cuvent labilities:

Non derivative financial instruments dre récogiiized initially at fair value mclucfmg any
direstly attributable fransaction costs.

Subsequent to iitlal recophition, non derivative fimancial instriments are measured a¢

amortised costusing the effective nterest method,

(5. Verma)
Com pany Secretary. Ma naglgx%g:;;;%
(DI )4 \. Fii

(DIN 01667729Y




A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the Tollowing conditions are

met,

{a) the financial asset is held within 4 business model whiose objective is to hold financial
assets in ordir (o collect contractual cash flows and

(b)the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise ois specified datés to ¢ash flows that
afe solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding. '

They are presenited as currént assets, except Tor those maturing later than 12 months after
the reporting; date which ave presented as non-current assets.

bmpairment of financial gssats

Financial assets, olher than those at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are
assessed for indicators of i itpaiiment at the énd of each fepoitifig period, Finanoial assets
are considered to be Impaired when {hiere 18 objective evidence that, as & result of ‘one ar
more events that cccurred after the initial recognition of the financlal asset, the estimated
tuture. cashh flows of the hvestment have been affected, or a significatt or prolonged
decline in the falr value of the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence
of impaitment.

Forall other tinancial assets, obfective evidence of impairment could include:

- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer ot countérparty;

- Bieach of contract, stch asa definilt of delingueney in interest or prineipal payments;
- 1t beooming pe robable that the borrower-will enter bankruptey or financial re-organisation,
or the disappearance of an acfive merket for that financial asset bedause of financial
difficiilties.

For cerfain categories of financidl assets, such as trade réceivables, adsets are assagsed for
impairment oif individual bagis. Gb;@gtive evidence of Impaitment for a por itfolio of
feceivables could fnglude company s past experience of eollecting payments, an increase in
the number-of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average ciedit pariod of zero days,
as well as observable changes In natlogal or loval eochomiv conditions that correlate with’
defanlt on receivables:

For financial assets that aré cariied at cost, the amount of tmpairment foss is measured ‘as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the presenl value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the carrent market rate of return for a Siniflar findncial
asset, Such impairment foss will not be feversed in subSequeit périvds.

{(Arun Sabharwal) (8.N. Verma)
Company Secretary Managing Director
(DIN 01667729 (DIN §5149362)




The catrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade receivables; such impairment lass is reduced
through the vse of an allowance account for respective financial asset. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are ¢rédited against the allowance
account, Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized in profit
or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in & subsequent peried, the amount of
the impai'rment loss decreases and the decrease can be reldted objectively to an event
occurring after the impalrment was recognized, the plevmusly recognized impairment loss
is reversed through profit-or foss to-the extent that the earrying amount of the investment at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amartised cost would have
been had the impairment not beeh recognized,

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a finaneial asset when the contragtual rights to the cash flows:
fram the agset expire, or when it transfers the Financial asset-and substantially 4ll the risks
and rewards of ownelship of the agset to another party. If the company neithei transfers nor
retains subgtantially all the sisky and fewards of ownership and -continues to control the.
transferred asset, The company recognizes its retalned interest in the asset and an
agsociated lability for afouits it may have to pay. 1f the sampany: retaing substantially all
the risks and rewards of ewhership of & transfrred financial asset, the company continues.
to- recognize the financial asset and also recopnizes a collateralised borrowing for the
proceeds received.

De-recognition of financial liahility

A finaricial liablhty is derecopnized when the-obligation nndet the liability is discharged or
cangélled oi expites, When an existing fhancial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, of the ferfis of an existing Emblhty are.
subqtammliy mrodified, such dn exéhange or miodifieation is treated s the derecognition of
the original Elabllzty and the lecogﬁ]tmn of a new lisbility, The difference in thmeﬁpeciwe
cattying gmounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loés.

On de-tecognition of u financial asset fn its entirety, the difforence between the asset’s
earrying amount -and the sum of the consideration received and iseeivable and the
curnulafive gain o logs that had been vecagnized in otfier comprehensive fhicome and
accumulated in equity i recoignized. in profit or loss.

{Ardri Sabhdrw‘ﬂ) i 2o {8.N. Verma)
Commpsny Secretary .. Director (Finance) & €FO Managing Director
(DIND1667729) S (DIN 07033447) {(DIN 05149367)




(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

Leases

Lease is classified as a flnance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership. Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease,
At the inception date leased property is recognized lower of fair value of the leased
propetty or, if lower, al the present value of the minimum lease payments,

Leases in which a significant portion of the. risks and rewards of ownership are not

transferred to the company as lessee are classified as aperating leases. Payments made
under operating leases are chayged to Statement of Profit 4nd Loss over the perfod of feask.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost-includes interest and amortization of ancillary eosts incurced in conneetion
with the arcangement of biokrowings,

Bowowing costs directly atiributable to the aequisition, censtruetion or production of
qualifying -asset that ngcessarily takes a substantml peériod of time to get ready for its
fitended use of sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing cests are expensed in the petiod they seeur.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale.

Inventorics

Tnventories maifly comprise stores and spare parts, consimiction material and other
consumables held for fnterrial uge are valued at costs,

Revenue recognition

Sale of energy to UPCL.and HPSER iy dccounted for on aceryal basis.as per tariffnotified
by Utiarakhand Eleetricity Regutamry Commission (UERC], For other cofsumers tariff
notified by UBRC for UPCL is to be taken. Recovery towards income tax from
beneficiaties is aceounted foras relmbursement on year to year bass,

Revenue is ineasured at fajr valne of the consideration received o fecgivable.

Value of waste and serap 13 accounted foron actual realization basis.

Advance against depreciation considered as deforred income in eardfer years is included i
sales on straight line basis aver the balance useful life after 31st March.of the year closing

(Axun Sabharwal) (L T Vérma) (SN, Vermi)
Company Secretary m-a:a-a&)t & CFO - Managing Director
(DIN 01667729) (DIN (5149362)
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after a perfad of 12 years from the date of commescial operation of the projeet, considering
the total useful 1if& of the project as 35 years,

Interest / surcharge from customers on delayed payment of electricity bills are recognized
on actual realization basis,

Interest Iiieome

Tnterest income {other than interest / surcharge from customers) from a financial asset is
recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow (o the Company and
the amount of indonie can be-measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis,
by refererice to the-principal outstanding and at the effective interest.rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimiated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to thiat asset’s net cairying amount of initial recognition, included under
the head “other income® in the statement of profit-and loss.

(xv}  Retirement and other employes benefits
@) For Employee covered under General Provident Fund:
Governmeit of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension w.e.f.
Margh, 2004 agsinst payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary, Grade Pay and Dearness

Allowance and the sanie has been socounted for on accrual basis.

k) For Employee vovered wnder mplayees Provident Fund and Miscellarieoits ]’mwsmn
Aet, FI332:

Cratuity in respeet of employees covered under Employess Provident Fund and
Miseellangous Provigion Act, 1952 havebeen accounted foron actuarial vajuation basis,
The said valudtion is based ofprojected unit credit method.

&) Encashment of Leave and Medical Ledve is accownted on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

(x¥iy  Income faxes
Income tax éxpense represents the sum-of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current.tax

The tax cutrently payable is based on taxable profit-for the yeat. Tasable profit differs from
“profit before tax’ as veported in the stafemiént of profit.of loss and otheér cammipreliensive
{tcome/statiment of kpl__a"fif; of loss because of itens of income o expense that are faxable or

deductible i other years and ftems that are never taxable or deductiblé, The Company’s

Rrun o Sabharwal) (LWL "V.:-mﬂ} 5.N. Verma)
Company Seeretary Divector (Financey & CFO Managig Divector
DIN 01667729) (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacied or substantively enacled by
the end of the reporting period.

Ingome Tax is a pass-through to beneficiaries as reimbursement to the extent relateble to
core activity i.e. Generation of Electricity.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is 1ewgmzed on. tempotary differences between the cairying amoun‘ts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statsments and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differenceés. Deferred tax assets are gensrally recognized for all
dethictiblé temperary differences fo the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such
doferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the témporary difference arises from
the initial recognition (othier than in & bugitiess combination) of assets and liabilities in &
transaction that affects neither the taxable profitnor the accouriting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed gt the- end of eaeh reporting period
and reduced fo the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient.taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured af-the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax
Jaws) that have been enacted or substantively endoted by the end of the reporting period.

Defetred tax recovery &djusﬁ]ﬂ@ﬁt aocowit is credited/ debited to-the extent tax expenses iy
chargédble ffom the beneficiaries in future years on actual payfient basis,

Cuarrent and deferred tax for the year

Curient and deferred tax are recognized in ploﬁt or loss, except when they refate to items
that are recopnized in other comprehensive incomme-or directly in equity, in which cdse, the
cutrent and deferred fax afe also wcegmz,ut in gther comprehensive incomy oF d;aectiy in
equity respectively,

(xvil) Earnings per 8hare

A bagio sarnings per equity is computed by dividing the nef profit attnbutable tp the equity
holders of the eompany by the weighted average nu iber of équity shisres outstanding
during the period. Dilutell eanitigs per equity share i is commiputed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered far deriving basic earnings per equity share dnd also the weighited

¥y .haawal) VYRR
Campany Seeretary Birector (I‘m me) & Cro ‘Managing Bilpetor
(DIN 0166’7’729} (DIN 07033447 (DIN 051493623

S,NL Verma)




average number of equity shares tiat could have been issued upon eenversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (Le. the average
market vaiue of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date, Dilutive potential
equity shares are determined indepeiidently for each period presented

(xviii) Provisions
A provision is reeognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or
Constryctive) as a result of past event, it is probeble that &n outflow of resources will be
requited to seitle the obligation and 4 relisble astimate ¢an be made of the amount of the
obligation,

{xix)  Contingent liabilitics
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed iir Notés to the Accounts when the
company has possible: obhgamn due to past events and existerice of the obligation depends
upen oceuitence or ton-occurrenes of future events not whelly within the control of the

COMmpany.
Cbmingam Tiabilities are assegsed continnously to determine whether outflow of ecéiiioimic
resources have become probable. If the.outflow becoimes probable then relative provision is
recognized in the financial Statements.

(xx)  Contingent Assets
Comtingent Agsets are not recognized in the financial statements, Such conm’ngeﬁt BYSES ate
agsessed contipnously and are disclesed in Notes when the mﬂaw of seoncinic begstits

becoines probable, 1% vutuaHy Gertain that inllow of econontie benefits will arfse then
suchiassets and the relative Income will be recognized in the Finaneidl staterents.

{xxi} Insurance Claims
Insuratee Claim are recognized as-an Incomein the-year 6f ceffainty of réalization.
(xxil)  Cnerent versus non-corrent clagsification

The Company prasents absets and abilities in the Balance Sheet based i LU!lﬁllf/ﬂOﬂ—
crirfent classification,

q) An asset is current vehen if is:-

L. VE ¥erm N, Verma)
Director (Fma zme) & CTO Mmmging Birector
(DIN.G7033447) (DIN 05149362)

(Arum Sabharwal)
Company Secrefary
(DIN01667729)




(cxiti)

(xxiv)

(xxv)

(An

Cnmpany Secicta ry
(DIN 01667729)

= Fxpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

» Held primatily forthe purpose of trading

¢ Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or casn equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setfle a liability
for at least twelve mouths after the reporting period,

All other assets are classified as non-current,

b 4 liability is.current when:

+ It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

« 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading

» It is dueto be settled within twelve months afterthe reporting petiod,-or

+ There is no uncenditional right to defer the setflement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reperting: period.
All other liabilities are classified as non=cusrent,
e) Deferred tax assets and Liabilities ate classifisd as non-current assets and Habilities.
Dividend

Anmnal dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in
which tlie dividends afe approved by’ the sharsholders, ARy intetitm. dividend paid is,

recognised o approval by Board of Directors,

Generation

Owr eansumption of power on account of Power House; Streetlight, Utilities, Office
Premises, Clubs, mspectmn Hovises owned by Nigan is tieated 45 owi cabsumptmn and ig

reduced from generation,

Segment Reporting

Blectrisity generation is the principal business activity of the company. This includes hydz o
aswell as solar energy projects.

The vanipany fs having 4 single geographical segment as all its PowerStations are located
sithin India. The company doesnot have-any power plant citside India,

(SN, Verma)

viwal) (L. A¥erm)
Birector (Finance)-& CFO- Mranaging Director
(DIN 07033447 (DIN 05149362}
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Neotes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018

and and Land Rights 211.27 0,50 (150.80) . 60.9%
WIE-Buil, Cont, Gen P, Trans & Tisted Inst 16.88 10.47 - 1258 14.97
WP-Angillacy Duildings 1137 440 . 5.78 8.89
WIP-ITydradic Works 200,82 239.75 £1.09) 2.1 43727
WIP-Othes Civil Woks 3541 23,01 (037 736 52.74
WIP-Plant and Machinery 135:06 11.63 - 12.05 134.59
WIP-Misccllaneons Equipments 1,04 gz - . 114
WIP-Lines, Cables Network, Hie 19.58 178 - 1,05 2036
WIP-Computer(Sofiware) 096 1346 - 14.42
WIP-Intercst Duting Construction Period 44,57 36.75 - 347 7845
WIP-Susvey amd Investipudon 405:59 578 0.2 . 146,16
Incidental Bxpendivure Pondiiie Capitalisation 119:80 31,22 {055 085 149.34
Total o 897.75 379.97 (152,78} 45:18 1,079.52

wgresi for yedr ended Mageh 31, 2017 (T 1 Griey)

0 Lawd and Land Rights 182.02 2025 - 29t
WIE-Rull. Cont, Gen l_-‘lﬁ, “Lrans -8 1istr Tnst 138 6.05 - 055 16:88-{
{91z Ancillary Boildings 408 20,34 (0.38) 12700 1137
WRHydrantic Wods 88.06 11570 - 094 sz
WAL thier Thil Works A 921 - . LN
WIF-Plaritand Mechingey 18746 20 351 .55 13506
SPLP-Miscellaneons Bquipments 14 R - 0:2 1.04
WL ines, Cables Riétwask, Etc 1784 174, : - 1158
WAP-CompuledSofowire] 94 0,04: e “ 0.96
WiPdhecest Duddng Coastitction Peddd AB5H 51F {1.53) 29:25 44:97
WAP-Suevey and Tnvestipation 100,24 590 {3.52) 0.03 G059
Tncidental Bxpendinre Peading Capialisaiog 7278 47,02 - - 116,80
Totat o ; T 741,83, 29729 {001y 120,447 807.75.

Ax_gn Sabharwal)
Campatly Segrutaey’
{0 Gle67720y

(L e
_'Fj"_njamé' &
1IN 67035447

GFG

(5 ™. Verma)
Magnaging Divector
(13T G5148362)




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018

Incidental Bxpendituce During Construetion Period

Pending Capitalisatios (& iy Crareg)
EXPENDITURE UPTO LAST YEAR

Cipeaing Balance 11980 72.78

119.80 7218

EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR ¢

Brployee Cost 3328 28.14
ch’{lirg & Malntemince 454 19.37
Qther Administrative Overhead

JAdvertsement & publicity 0,08 042
Bank.charges (:02 0.6
Trepreciation 96 1:49
Elegtrigity & Water charges 0:07 0.0%
Bpenses on Vehicle 1:48 . ot
Inswranes _ - 003 )

Jlaegml & Consultncy Charges 406, 752
Miscellunecus Txpenses &5 2.4
Biintfng & statfonary 16 izl
Telephone, relex and Pestage 135 0,34
Travelling and -Conveyance 1.04 B %L ¥
Total Expenditure 49,0 62,08
Ingome

Interest Income 1226 4,18
Miscellatieons fncame’ B D88
Tofal Tnconie _ 17.87 18.06
Total Tdidental Bxpendinire Didng Curieny Perd o am 4702,
Lessi-Adpustinentior :

“Cagitilisation of expenses .85 -
Adndument 0.33

COTAL ENCIDENTAT, EXPENSES DURING : _
CONSTRUGTION PERIOD CARRIED FORWARD 14584 119,80 |

{Ar Sabharial) i M Verma) TS N )
Compiiy Seerepiey Diester (nanes) & CIG Mumaging Tiiediie

(DTN H667729) (I 51)37“(1334,47_) (BIN 05149502)




Motes to accounts for the year ended March 34, 2018

§ Erher Fingicial Assets

Non-Cureent

Teon deposits with odpinal maturiey more than 12 Manths 3523 0.29 -
Deposit witli Government and other puthorites 41 0:10 BN
Tatal 35,34 6.39 &1
Currant '
Recétvalily fioe Non Teading Activiey
Lriseeuied Constdeted Good 0.04- 058 .27
Iiatgrest wenrned om:
~Bank Deposits 1160 1284 12,75
Orthets s
-Recaveeable frome UREDA 2966 29.66 29.66
-Recoverable Frpm NEPC 8cathars 2.28 e . 2:22
-Axdvante to Confacios - Copital. 55 554 5:54
<Bacess amoiit fnguridd for Dapesit work . o ] ] - 107 M
' i Total 4912 51.96 - 504
T Othet Assets

Noh-Curient
Arvanice to Contractos :

- Capited Advance 21430 9965 G509
MAT Crpdit Bositdement - - .
Seciivity with eemtriictor ] 10 | {310 0,09 |

o Totl ' 7430 | 9996|658 |
Cutrent o o i o
Receivablean.acconie of inbilled reveaue / '.géu_c_iiug sebnibursempig 2578 62,65 5193
[ Adlvtrins fo Coneactom ' I 11.0% 8.06 588
Prepuid Tapaosts ' B9 474 943
Enijiloyie Lodns & Adieooee® 020 0.3¢ Q.5
Lisssi- Provision: fay PoulitRil antoint seeoveable from: {004 : -
Oty o ; _ ' a2 a2 018

' Fowl 7 : 38,03 80.93 10.8g

Dilits by Gy bl o7 el ,ré'wir?gf 1 wpagis INIL 1PV 201647 BIL),

* Bwpiayes Ean v}z‘fl_k’fmwv.fwfw/c' B of thesligmarsif Bonpliyeer Advaic us on 94 12000 §F fl%‘ikiﬂ'?J:iff’i‘tiﬁifé’?"_fg' the DRFPASE.

8 Loventocids:

1 ; . (8N, Vernia)
Lempany Seccetaty Direeton Hiomics)&-CFo. Manajging Disector
Q1667729 {039 GF035847) (TN 05149302

IREHER Iwal)




Notes 1o atcouns for the year ended Margh 31, 2018
g

" | Billigrec-at the begining s1he year

Trade Receivables

(& in Crong)

Non Cugront

Secrred, considered Geod
Unsecured, €ousidercd good

Total

Lesa: - Alloseairee fog bad anél doubifisl debis - - -
Denabstful - .
Less: - Alicwrnee for bad-and doubilul debts

Total - -

Cugrent '
Securet, considered Good B . B
Unsecuzed, considered gdod ) 587.94 B1t.21 #7842
Less - Allownuce for bard dad doubtful debrs -
Dembifid - - “
Lesst » Allowance for bad and doubtful dibts - . -
587,94 81i.21 478,42

Balaney at the e of the year

JImpatement losses recogrised - . -
Angiint wiltten ofF duting the yéae - . -
Artiounts resgeercd durlig the yesr s : .

“Doobits diga by disgitons v otbir gffisors-gf ta snipaped NIL. (PY 20T8-07 NIL).

k[f:nf‘s .

Company Secrelury

MIBFORETE) {THN O7033447)

Diréctr (B & CHQ

Cagh pr gl
Balances with Bk =
Witls Beléduile Banke:
(T cyzzent ageounis 19685 265.87 22275
(_ii)‘:..[n_ soits Acginiis{Depestid with diatuity of shresmontlis oress) 456 1 - -
With Orbrer Banle
{0 En currentaoeounss - - -
Cliigiess T eiosie L35 0S5 1045
' Bubstotal () 27292 26647 23325
328104+ 34306 30457
ith, sty SF e thin thige modths Tut Jesd i uped 12[
Trionithe )
Sub-total {B) 398.04 4356 304:57 |
Tital B30:0¢ 510.03 §a7.82
- IX"
(i;in:Salmm:;l)_ ' (% Wrm’;_t) ) ',(S. W Wty

Managing Dicetor

{DINDS149362)




Notes to accounts for the venr ended March 31, 2018
11 Equity Share Capital (& inCrores)
i ; v 1

Anthosized

15,000,000(1000) equity shaces 1,500,600 1,500.60 1,500.00
Bquity shars of Rs. 1000 each
Issued, subsciibed and fully paid 1,167.86 1,105.69 1,084.89

11,678,619 (Marveh 31,2017: 11,056,889 and Naerch 31, 2016
10,548,889) Eqitiey shars of Ra, 1000 encl

Reconsiltation of shave Caplta

Oupening Equity Shares 356889 1, DBASEES] 108489

tAdd: No. of Bhuares, Share Cygsira] fssuad) sibsardbed Sining 6;21__—,73_@ 62,17 ] 2,086,000 20180
Closing balimee 1,16,73,619 LIG1E6 | 1,100,888 105,69

wxy held by shar Twolder holdin

- Lhovernment of Lpiaelihand

1,16,78,608 999 1,40 59.99%

12 OtherBauity

1 Reseeve
1D bieice betwaen Assets % TinlshisiestUndar the T iausfor Scheine) e
dote 43 _ .
B Retifised Ensirings 50783 54751 . 45807 |
Appropiativn Dividend Hudf Inshuliog DY gy (1221 .
. Shase application siondy peuding altotfieat Codan ] 4500 20.80.
Total, ) B 84267 864.37 | 8%
/;f
{Atwa Sabhaowd) UM Vi) {8, B, Verma)
Gompinny Buereriey Tlregtor (Fonnee) & CFQ) Mibaping Director

(DN Gl 857729 § (TN 7083447 (D3N 05149362




Motes to aueonnts for the year ¢nded Mareh 31, 2018

13 Bouowings (7 in Crores)

Non Curient

Secured:

{1 Tepm loans
(4) From Banks
i) Punjuh National Baale 378y 4331 4873
(Repayalili in 16 ficed Jaff yody dnsvalmenes & L. 2, 7t Craw vl wpta Deconiber,
2095 2t flowting buvewsee tate of 55 as on 31-32018)

(Sevwred By way. of Fel-vhaige @ af the praceut id fiutrore avavable asets of Powr Pantr.of|
coppiany af Path)

iy Punjab National Banlk 500 . .
FRgugpals T 7€ oqupad Guiiely Dnssadloerts-gf o, 0.90042 Crave oaih starting froni Jan
2022 @ jioﬂwg duterist vateof 9.55% avoir 31-2.204 8}

{Sacwred by wap of it chengeon afl the ircseitondd fictnre plavabl dusots of Paiver Piants- g
Jeamppyar Dhepnr FHEP)

(B) Reone Other Parties

fj Power Finanice Gorpurativn - Loialicad [ 117.21 108.9% 11102
(Rl 44 pmad Guneierdy Sustlmante.of Ko, 29303 Crove.enh wupiro Jas 2029
.g;ﬂq@z}{gzgm(wf}‘ vitfe gi 1D00% fuis finelicing tiniely payimeniiobiteyf 025% poat,) e
4131 8:2074) -

T Semred by byporeention of-moonlile praferfy-dneliding: £3stiu ingbly wsels edusisiing
gl plat @ prchiisy, gpiivd, peariidals, Fiek ok, fook nd asorsoriin, hlat
L twirbinee and ather veardons squiparmile b gvesent andsfiture of Klattiia Poivor Hensy)

1) Pewet Binance Corpocation - MB 11 9949 95,41 16643
] (Rapeyablein 55 gl Qrintoly fsbadlwente of Rax 1831 Clor veich uple Ot 2037
it floating duitrset vidte. g 10, G0% rin { dshading uely-payomet pebaweaf 025 % b )

on 34.3:2018)

ey by Bysethisiinn gf waglile propety fmclinis-existhug drmbe qovets cantsiling,
il plhint el ancichivie) 7 AP witicialn, Fiet stocks, st aond aresofis, gl
suesling o othinceavions vguipmenis barh iresent aud firnreof Blaner{ Blaii - 1 L {55

ill) Rurat Bleciiiiostion Corporation H5RY 222,61 10557
(Bt e 45 egj/za[ ,Q;wfs} 2 distallonts of RSt 546 Crom-oneh srotivg frow
2019 R P Re S48 aury @ T125% b, fir

. e irove, ) TOTEW parc o B, 57.98
e @ fO(J%p zz.jm Ra. H9.50, e, S8 1040% pa. fir o, 14824 coove ar-on:
B 80018 )

enpod e Lot mtion of tuoiaelilel giigginsy Fnchivling itovabie Bgphiveeiy, sy upiEnis.
iy tonls, dnilevonis diied dsgesiintes i talledd et B85 3tode-of swtertol-and quiprent of|
el AT

111} Risral Blectrification Cm*]mmtmn %00

A med Ly .557,‘ e f b j)mj} 7y D bl J);avﬁﬁ:zzy agnipents, s,
sl iviphuenls itnd aeseotier installidad drsieih gﬁm«ﬁ wiaband wguyonel of Tkt FHIES

(8. N, Varma)

-
Jm.,"'s‘f'rfﬁmzwal): Qi apd
Compauy Secremcy Dicscror Ffgice) f CRG Minaging Direcror

{DOIN 05149362)

(DN BL667729) (OIS G703 3440
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Motes to aceounts for the year ended March 31, 2018

(T, in Croves)

iJ L&ﬂﬁn.r;ecf[:
{a) Term loans
i) Power Financee Cocposation 293,16 358.30 423.45
(Rpayeble int 22 equal Llvarenly insialluents of R, 182856 Crove npto fuly, 2023 at
floaring fntesest @ 10.00% poa ( Incliding timely payment rebarésf 0.25% poar) oo on
31.3.3698)

oty Guquntaed by Govt of Utliitntebivid)

it) Loan from Stare Governmentg:

{a) GOU-APLIF Loan 1407 1.50) 158
fLaien i/ R 083 ator-sepryable . ach Instailpent of Re6.0157 Crove of 10 mowithiy
el Distarents b a your sty Wareh, 2024 (51 istalivints) o foied intorssd iave 4
1150 Yo nd L 5 B 0.39 wior -sapeiyable . doidh dyaealimiest of R 00078 Chors
of 10 azonihfy equenl ipsioduoents i « year wipho Blupch 2023 57 insiolmeprs)’ al fixed
inlerest vafeof T200°%) )

(1) GOU Loan for MB-IE (Fiset Loan) ' - - 460
Bapayablein 1 ivicallront of E 9.00 Crars ';?ia_ Jil 208 7 ar flsedt fuparast rave-of 0.50%
pi)

(€} GOU Loan for MB-I A2 2.2 22
(L from Giouront of Utteybbvondbowdlig tmsws §¥-conditins. )
{d) GOV Loan for MB-IL {Second loan) - - 80
(Rapgiabde feef-distallpent of & 5803 Chase in Mareh 20784 fivel furwgst sute
230 %P

(e GOV Laan -ADB funded - . 128.85 12885 128:85
{Laan from Governapnt of Ulirauithand fndiig feries 0 eopitions: )

foelart " et -
A sudi Sablitwal) {8 N Viring)

Company Secretacy Manging Diitgior
(BIN G1667729) (1N D5149362)




Mates to aceouwnts for the year goded Maich 31, 2018

(. i Croves)

{B GOU Loan- NABARD Fuyuded

{Gall Joan far NABARD furneded SHP's ave jshayiebde-on the sange rerw 88 panditions oy
worg Brewween Caol e INAARARL v e inbich svary dishrsinent shall be tivared o Sih
ioan rapayable in 5 equal dnstallments aftr F year of graes period at-fived inforest rate of
6.50% pa: Aecardingdy, fosn of Re. 12,80 srures refiayatite fn 5 eqeredd yossedy nstidmeins
of B, 256 ciores iriiting foan av Apiit, 2012 AND. Laaw of Re 1.82 srercr
vapavabledn 5 eqwal yearly tnaralments of R U036 eroms sravtiyg fiom 15t Mareh, 2017
AN Lagn of Bé, 806 worvi redayeble i 5 equad yearly belitfiznts of Rs. 1,27 erarer]
sttt from Vit Barad, 2044 AND Lamu of B3 38 wonzs sepaybte bu 5 fnsiclmpat
G RALET crorns oin T Mareh; 20034 AND Logu af R, 347 wvoves repipyiclle tn.3 egeeil
yansty dnstabents of BaO69 coies staniig from. Vst Outaber, 5074 AND Loan-¢f
Re.03.crovws repugpalile Fe 7 Jparly Sustadniente of Bo083 cuwrvs vir T Qidoli; 2018]
LAND Laawe gf Re0. 79 cvosc repaynble 25 sguad yearly instatmense of Redl04 enoves
starting frowr 15 November, 2014 AND Epan of Rt 43 gons ogpquabiedy {yoaly

iustatvionts of Rad 43 oy o4 15t Nm)e)z/beﬁ 2018 AND Ladiit-of B 703 dors
n,jﬁg}wbl@ -5 squad jedrs dnstatmonts of T 7.4 omey stomting Jow 1 Al 2018
AL Loy of Ri, 290 qoree sl tn 2 vqneadyearty dustabwents of R, 120 aroiey]
staiting frosh ot ﬂﬁ:?! 2008 AND Ly of Be 3,62 wvouns ripgyabiy fu £ quf!!!_ yiily

dusiuhients 3f. Rel:72 wrgey ffz.!:fi.'gg Jron s Dipeongbes, 2075 AND Loun of Resd 29
e I‘E’PA’)H&%‘ i 2 eyl yoaily dntafirenigl R 12 cuores sterting from tst Deseonbur,

2048 AND Locw of B.0.23 ainer payabiecdn 3 vqued yoeny nstatisnte of Ba.08

EFE ST fhom MApn/ 2518) i

AR L. of RO 3 craréd sl éi 3 dfjf.‘(lf' Yoy istaduonty of Beskiid wirs
saniyg from 15t Aprri, 2018 AN Lo of B 05 wooree supayalile i3 pevend yemsty
ustalipenis of BeZ,68 amves siarting frow 1ot Jonpary, 2079 AN Lbaw of Ro. 507
crbres Hpayable B 4 igmed oy Tnstitineiny o R b5 arares droting i iy Tarad s,
018 ANDLaan of Bed 54 ovoree epgyalile 2 4 -agund oy dnstatmints of R34
aimiy staiitng fron tit feni, 20190 1NIY Esin of B 2,00 v .'v;(:qy{zbfe i 8wt |
: gyﬂ  diitments off R TR wore gaviing Jrom Eeb April 2078 AN Laay of|
05 crgrax vipayabli fir 5 quat-pearli Mtaluinite of Re012 eves Haidtuy from 14
A, 208 ANDLian of Beadidl) erarer. pgf;fgw!afa n 5 gt yeaardy ustaliectts of
R 162 wrores stordss, Fore e Sip, 20084009 Laun of Bin 38 vrrer bupiyabledn 5
aqat joaily fustabnenss o Rii0.68 wrorss sveirtiyj Srom 1ot Apﬁ/ U5 ANIY i
BgB:37 spneoy rspyolile In.5 el goanty Doteinpurts.of R d F6 vanpes storting from 1ot
Oy 2007 AR Loii--of i UF oo reiydble I3 el ptarty fis
Ral82 prarpe stiotiiig, Froan-tst Mar, 8020 AND B 2 B S0 arares, SIS
el el w:a‘a!}w;:fr of Re. .00 wroroe iy, ﬁazs; T Mo 2021);

14 GotiTown = Woild BanleFunded
(L pan foo Gmegw}mf o Urnardliamd poling tores 7 conelifons, )

3045

ET 52,30

545

Toral

1,216:88

(}J i »,um)
Conspany Secrtiry Thizgerar (Hunnm} Bl
INO1567724 {3 Q70334

(}"\'ﬂm Sabliaewal)

A5 B Menma).
Minaging Divector
(EYI0 D140563).




Notey to aceounts for the year ended Marchi 31, 2018

Current
Un Jecnted
i} Life Insurance Corparation
(Loan from Life Lusurance Cogioration, pending finalisarion of loan dviatt aird Yérms €
couneditions, vefor poiny 3 of Note we, 42 “Bxplasgrory Stiwment”.
i) State Gove.Loan provisdonaly acquired from UPJVNL
(Loan fiop Siate Gowgrument teken by enstpdify URSED JUPIVNIL poading
Figflsirtivi o Trinsfer-Sehemszind Yevins & conditions of foan.)

Setred
#i) $host term Loan front Bank

(Shart fess) Bty Lovin from HDPC fo aoirtrviction of SHP Prajects eyt iked
dosith :

(T, Croresj

4378

505

25206

43.78

505

43,78

CPaal

740

48.83.

45,83

From Other Partics
¥ Frony Life nsticancd Curporation Refer#)
) Lema-trom Stage Goveinme,
fa} GOU Loun for NIB:E (Refor €2);
5} G Lo ADE Gbaded fedr )
(&) OU Lona- NABARD Bunded (efer ¥4}

il Frterest66 lnd

0-72meniths

341

(o GO hebni s

@)

Bad2

# L frogr Lo Tusivvaied Carporation rifiy
@ Lo froneGonermeni of Ottarkharidisenaiing faems o8 oip
8 Lbiair fFoins Goveitiment of Uttarkbanid peatking feiniy € ion

L,

Y Thimond siidlition 57Gel hon Jor DUATARI fisided STIP s cmssialyict fo iy 45 e scne-mvesso D vapiaydle on afien somipdistoning of Projesss

| Teade Payable

it 84N i 48 Bapdanatary. Starement”,

(i Cropes)

653

(Anmi Sablizrwal) A M Verma)

Company Sededtary

(13108 14877295 {OIN 07033447

Dirézteir (Linance) & CFO

hanaging Divector
{OIN 05149362)

&

o Vierena)

g,




Motes to aceounts fur the year ended March 31, 2018

15 Other Financial Liabilitles . (&, dr Crores)
Non-Cosrent
(iy Secudity Deposits / Harnegt Money/Retentdon Money 22.37 18.49 1274
Total ' 22,37 | 18.49 12.94
Current )
) Current maturites of lorig teenx Jebst 105.19 12124 166,07
b) Interesracerued but oot due on Bosrowing 24.65 25.9% 2513
¢} Taterest acerued anid due on Borrewlng 21119 186,87 164.70
) Others:
(B Security Depasits / Eardest Money/ Ietention Money G155 4191 42,04
@) Lishility againse Capittd & Repiir & Mairtorance 4177 .32 10,43
works/supplies
Gy Staft L ity ‘ 1.56 143] 1.47)
{iv) Linbility Towards GPI Prust. 3884 40,10 42,3
(e) Provision for €HOU Gumtites Fees 2239 23.04 .69
fity Advvanice Received foi Duposit worts 19,35 - 0.87
fwil} Uneassied Graitt * - _ A0 Hizs .30
— ~ Total T B 7R U T TS [VPRT

* UTNL fas reseived prant fiom MNBE for solar power pigfeers, 4 'a'w)'('f'ﬁ)-g NN gﬂf};&'&}fﬂﬁ. IV, & vagrdrod 1o tnsfer thise grant
el lon £ Selg sledsleiptel by #is tlosalgpin et Sy davsist.

16 Provisions (&, Crapes)

NIl LRI
(8 Barned Lenve 1 s1.57 4944 45.87
(i Bick Leave 5240 | 49.10 42,74
ity Gratulty Linbiliey as per Acturinl wiluation 12.92 o0 077
Tatal T 12641 99,51 8943
e _ — : _
) Drovision for Silary 19,1% | w2l o
A Provision: for Vilth Pay Commission 33.24 - A0 -
(i) Provisiton for Baned Leave %91 706 .54
(ivy Provision For Sick Lerve R0 045 WA
Ditliecs:
(%) Provislai- Capital aird O Wls 3945 EN) 25,74
{eiy Prawviston - Adminstation $:Gunitial Bxpeitses o 4545 15,21 821
) Total ' 0478 W04 | sk

Dinclosure in cespectof Tndian Acoonmting Standard (Inil AS)37 "Provisions, Contlogent Linbilitizs and Congngeire Assets”
“Providlots )

Prgvision. fos repals & misintenance axprnges 15

Frovinan for gehiesabandadmiblstration-eypenses’ 174 9,10 456

¥ covislon Far grarwity T 207 - 224
Brovision Fe Jeave gncaslimens 64 - GH.58
Provision For medical lmes - - 52,79

N. Verng)
Managing Tisecior
(DIN 05149362

ArtnSablagiwal) ; n)
Comypiiny Secretiry BirectorFange) & CFO

DI 1667724 (DEN0T033447)




Motes o accounes for the yeur énded March 31, 2018

Drovision for repair & roaintenanee crpenses

Provision for genera! and administention expenses 8.21 15,14 8.14 15.21
Provision For graruity 0.77 216 1,93 - 1410
Provision for leave eacashiment 44,81 1238 18.72 - 5647
Provision for mudical leaves 43.19 336 - - 4455

17 Othies Linbhilities

(¥ i Crorms)

on Costent
Deferred Tncome Kb Dicbarg Ne 32 166:88 154,93 132.21
Pefesred Fair Valpadon Adjustroent -Sedurity/ Retentod 2.51 5.04 510
Mefaney B
Tatal 169:39 168,94 731

Caigrent 7
) lnctime Repiived i -Adviice B4l 840 238
(i Staguoeg Dues Payable 262 431:63 #5240
Git) Cther Liabilicy £31 113 1,18}
foDhbiliy against Caplal &  Repaie & Mairenming - 842 5.51
wt_ar]is/ﬁupgl'ms
{vy Dicfered Income. # 4.1 462 4.,6_2]

otal 27803 45480 446.04 I

* T sapreeent coiriut i af Dafervec Dopue

18 Regulatory Defercal Account Balance.

SR

3575

(8.5 Criig)

it

‘Totsl

(e B

Company Seciésicy

bhiaewnd).

(DINBL66772Y)

(KA

Direetce Phnee) & CBO

(IR 07053:447)

(& M, Verig)

Nlapagiog Divectar

(N 05149402




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018

20 T'ax Expense

Tax recopnised in Btatement of peoflt and loss (V. iu Crores)
Cartent income 1ax
Cocrent yent 14.06 11,63
"Inx in respect of eagdior yen® - (2.03y
Less: Dugrent fax yecoveable from beneliclries 13.04 1073
: Sub Total (A) 102 LI
Deferred Tax efpense '
IVeffered tax Hahllity/ (sser) 2173 16:08
iefeod ths téctviable adjusticit agapl o (1690)
Sub Total {BY , TN (.82
Total - XS

Lot 10 FegeRT af eyt prstein Yo yésits of Wi vssemmen 357 coupinis Hie respecriug; phites

afit bofare tax 7
Haeted tis Rase 21.34%
Computed Hxpested Tax Mxpenses _ 1657
Peffered Tix 178 -
Pegmunent DiFEence 1.3% -
T exemplnebing 214 -
T holiddy/ Theantive (15407, -
Ty in rispiect of cathidis yeass -

Ethes 547 |
Tax Expeuses foethevedss 14,661

» & st Sabhgrwal): (1B
Coipriiy Serietaty Digegtor {
(IR0 667729} I O70334:

7

(2




Naotes to secounts for the year ended March 34, 2018
Recognised defesred tax asscls and Habilities
ssets wnd labilities are attribuible o

Deferred Tax Liability

Prapeity, piant and squipment : _ 34129 300.71 20
Sub Total 34129 300,71 274.01
Deferred tax Assols ]
Related to Torriinal Reserve Fund 2.9% 2.92 2491
Related to Gintuity 428 (135 (045}
Related to Interest.on LIC Lona 69.43 0,44 5298
Earned TLeave 2076 19.54. 18.97
Sick: Lenye ) 18.45 1372 11.98
Sul Total HE.85 9697 8634
Less: Thiefireed Tax Recovembly L2074 LBBAD 4718
Not Drefegeed Tax Liabilities T | 15:51 | 16,44

M ent in defesged tax Habiligy digng theyeéar

Aulatee a5t Apel 1, 2016 ~ Net 2401 16.44
Recopived in profic &loss 26.69 16.07
Recgpmised i pafit deloss - Recovery 27,68 1690
Tialagice s s Mwiel 571, 2007 - Gross 300,71 20875
{Batasee ne wt Blasch 31, 2017 - Recovesy 21767 18813
Bataroe asze Mireh. 31, 2017 Nex 2304 1561
Reoognised i profitde Togs 40.58 #1170
Recognised In profit &cless < Recoveny 1648 19967
Balinceas an Maveh 31, 2018 - Giross 3129 22544
Batenee as arMirals 31,2078 - Regovery 314,12, PAD
Balanes ai af Makel 31, 2018 - Nét _ 274 17,95

)

T b wnd) {Ls ] (S..Nz Vo)
v Beckdtaty Diteicgor {Fifiniee). 8.GIE Maniing Tieettor

(D118 V1667729) TN 67053847) N 05148362




Notes to accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018
M in defersed tux during the year

;‘
o

A Sabhdrwal)
Coapany Sedretary

{DIN G1667728) (DI 17033447

Directon Tianee) & L0

(5. N Veun) o
Mapgging Direetor
{IN G5149362)

Balance s at Ap#il 1, 2016 - Net (0.25) 0.04 (3.64) (1.66) (.05
Regopaised dn profit & loss (0.80) (7.49) 0357 [1.76)
Recognised i prafit 8 loss - Recavery {0.0% 075 (7.50) 074 {1.76)
Batance as-af Masch 31, 2017 - Gross 2.913 {G:35) (GO.44) (12:54) 13.72
Balance as at March 31, 2017 - Recovery {268 {0.52 (5581 {18:05) (1267
Balance as at March 51, 2047 - Net ©.22) {0.0% (4:63) (L50) {L0%)
- |Reeogiised la profit & loss {0.02) (3.93) (8.98) (123 473}
Reengnised fix profic- lag - Recovery {0:02) (3.62 {8.09 {106 {437,
Balancs as-at March 31, 2018 - Grogs (2.93) (4.28) (69:43)] {R20.76) (18.45)]
Balunoce as-at March 31, 2018« Recovery {L.70) (3:94) {6350}, (19:11) {16.58)
Eglanse as st Maceh 31, 2018 - Net {.23) (¢.34) (5,55} (1.65) (1.47),

"

PN




Motes to aocovints for the year ended March 31, 2018

Z1 Revenype From Qperations (T in Crorss)

Sale of Posver
“Hydro 722.03 59602
“Solar 1542 1.03
Tangs: Rebate o Costorners 095 587
' ' Total ) 734,50 591,18
{ & in Crines)

22 Other Income.

Otlipr Operating Income

Rebate fom Supplicson powen parchase 0.07 -
Peadity récsine faem sapplier 1.43 .
ListerbstInieaed

Interest Income - Bank Tepasits 25.9% 3108

Interest Itivorme - Others 1.2¢ 2,92
Other nop-gperating ncomet
Mlseellenons Inpome i _ 4.2% 260
Lalillify/- Peovigion mie fequired Wilteed Back: 437 671
Amortization of Grant: _

« Prefesred Fnctnie Wiitten OFF AN a2
Enterest Ineoing oi Security/ Retention: Maney _ _ :va 1,92

' Fotal o 4349 49,85
(AR Salihaswaly (L. 5L Verma) (5. N, Vet
Coapany Secretary Drivecror Findned). & CRO Masrajpiegy Divecter

(DN 01667729) (OIN 07033447 (DN B5149562)




Nates tnaccounts for the year ended Mageh 31, 2018

23 Operating dnd Dirsct Bxpenses { ¥ i Crores)

awis - Soldr 1z.00
Comsumption of stares aoel spare pasts 1.69 1.63
Repairs & Maintenance
~Building & Ortlrer Civil wetks 25,55 21.00
“Machinery B G 52.37
-Othews Repaic & Maintenanee 3.5 332
Royalty S Cesy 104,45 -
TOTAL 211,48 78,95

24 Employces! Bonelit Expenses

Suluries andl wages expenses 159.54 160.63
Conteibutons to providentand other funds-gxpenses 42.65 1992
S fl wolfare expenges 16.71 21,08
Gracuity Hapenses 12,19 246
Pimened Leave Bxperses %1.89 12,38
Sick Leave Hapunses 324 636
TOTAL: 1. .. 236,20 22283
25 Binance Cost (&, D Crores)

() Intesestioxpe
Rorowings
Iigserest Frpensis on EIC Loay ]
Tiswewest Biprenrees on GoUIP Loan ]
ext Hxpeaser on PR Loas 7158
3 peayes on (Goll Lunn B
Tufepest Hxpenseyon BNE Loan Bit6.
Tierest Tiepangos i AP Loan 0,49 ]
Tuecest Bxpéires NABARD Load 8
Tnterest Bajpensogon ADB Loan Q.9%
by Othier Bsiniditg Costs
- Crampiintee fes o FRC Toda to GOUekpensy A58 423
fe) lnterest Fkpense on' Securhty? Rutewtion Miey 187 192
ety Bk Chasges o , o 0.04
~_TOTAL _ [ 108,64 115,10

sovat caplalized-with Cipital wiitk - progrss s Bociowiigicost is R 36,76 Choxes & Ri 2518
yearonded Macch 31, 2018 & Marcl'33, 9017 ropuctivaly.
Flie et i cypisalised neiog the eapitalizaton sae of 2O for Y204 7-18.

(8 N Vi)
Loy Secbrity Ditesto [Binfnedy 4 CFO Mansglig Lrector

Eay
it Salilinriad)

(DT 03667728 (DIN 07035447 DIN U5149367)




Mates {0 acconns for the yéar ended Mareh 31, 2018
26 Deprecistion and Amori

tion Fxpenses

(T in Crores}

Digprectution For the yea

27 Other Brpenses

Diapreciation Expense on PRE 114.95 110.29
POTAL 114.95 110,29
(€. i Changs)

Company Seorefary

Divedior (Finanes) &-CFO
0Tt G1657729) {DIN (7058447

Adniinistrarion Expenses
- Advertisenent and publicly expense 2,46 305
= Corpnrate Sucial Resporsibility éxpicnies 0.56 0,20
- Blegticiny & Water Chagges tipense 0:23 031
~ Bxpenses-on vehicles 3.85 Z83
= Insurapce Bpengé 1348 1342
« Lggal 8 Cosisiltancy chirges. 554 F26
- Miseellauesiis xpnsss 5322 307
- Payigiit 1o Aaditors 0.07 0.04
- Prdstiag aid sttoniny cipensy 115 104
- Rucwitmmm&“nﬁ:‘ming cxpenies %30 1.53
- Beewmidty Grpeoyes . 886 850
-~ Teleping telex and Postape expense 149 147
« Pravisicn far Doubtful wmount Recoverable fom .04 -
Baployae
~Teavelling wad Convigaiesspenses. ) 160 151
TOTAL 4549 | 4477
{Ain Sabhiaewid) {L & ?'mn:_;} (5. M Voma)

Wlidiping Dicectos
(DIN U5 19359)




Notes to dceounts for Qi vear ended Masal 31, 2018
Payment to the Auditars

Payment in the Statutogy Auditors:
- Sramtay Audit Fees 0.04 0.0z
- Tax Agdit Fees 600 0.00
« Cither services o0 000
- Reimburserients of expenses and levies 0.02 001
Fayateats 0 the Cost Auditors :
- Copt Avdit Fees 501 0.1
Toml 0,07 0.04

Corporate Soginl Responsibility Brpendiaie

Toral: ) T 020
Aot reqiindd 16 be spent oS pes section 135 af the Act L 1.97
é&_j;mpm speat ditelng the year of )
{8 codstzastony acquistion of the assofs i
{i-on pukposyther thin §) ahove” 0,50 0.20

o

{AsinSabhaswal) T L Vo)

Qi;x];;;mxg‘ Suceetary DegcrorHinance) & GFO
(OINOIGETTY (TN 07033447

& N Vertny
Mutdging Eirterer
{31 05195962




USVN Limited
Notes to accounts for year ended Match, 2018 _
28  Contingent Liabifitlest {Amount in Crmes)

Claim lodge by conteactors against ]j'elnl‘t‘ OF Ierigation for MB-1
project not acknowladpe by Nigan -

Claitn lodge and peading at atbitration and different court 516,67 464,33
Lincomé tax liabitity (Hxeluding Interest v/s 220(2) of Incame Tax 10.77 299
Act

Oithiers, details mcihixcd - -
Total . 631.85 471.73

29 Contingent Assets: No contingent assety reported as on belahice sheet-date,

3¢ Commitments
{a) Capital Commitents Estimited amount'of contiaets remaining 1o be exeentsd on capital account and not provided for

is RS, '72’7 (09Ctores, (P.Y. RS, 946:46 Croves).

31 Additional information putswant to Schedule 111 of the Companies Aut, 2013

) Licehse Capicity ) . :
1B Installed Capicity {in MW) 1217.96 129121
() Aetual Generation (Ia MU) 4745:89 4380.72 MU
DY Sales '
| UIPCL & HPSEB: - j
- MU : A6T7ABNL | 430740 MU
- Amount (net ol mbﬂt@) o o 79817 BGAZT
it) Others 6.33 _ 515
i) Bpergy b;llw pertains to previoLs Yeurs | TN 1 21.76
E) CIF value of Imports NI B L
F) Expenditure I Fottign corpercy NI NiL
G} Bantings i Foreipn Hychangs NIL ) NIL

(Anﬁ;mmal; (LML Verma) ' (8. N. Verma) o
Cotnpay Segretary ' Direetor (Haanse) & CFQ Maraging Directon
(DN Q1667729 ' (DIN 07035447 i (BN 05749362)

N e
e e 5
g




UJVN Limsited

Mutes 1o acewunts [or year eniléd March, 2018

32 Disclosures nrespect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instrinnents

32,1 Financial Instrinmiens by Categoried
The crrying valoe and fiir value of finandizl nstruments by categaries were as follows:

(Arnonat in Crores as of March 31, 2018

Financial Assets:

Cashi & Cashr Eguivalents (Ref 530,96 - 3094 530.96
Nots: Ney, 10) ) _ e

Lade Rederwlile (Wef Nowe No. 58704 - - ORRTO4| BH7.94
9

Cther  Hinancial  Asvets  (Ref -] B4.46 846
Nate o, 6) 8446

Financial Liskilities:

Bormwings (Ref Note Mo, 13) 1,290.97 1,29G:97 120087
Tnde Pygable (Ref Mot WNo-14) 448 448 448
[Secutity Deposits (Ref! Note N B39 83,07
; j #3.02

Nedd) o

Other Pinaseinl Liabilities (Ref] 467.64 i G764 46764
MNate Ne. 15}

fAmount in Croses asof Mareh 31, 2017

Financtal Asget -
Cish & Cash Kguhwlents (e G100 - . G100 G104
Do e, 1) _ o

Phiadke Recgbwible (Ref Naie No, 811.21 - - prar ) 811:21
0 . . .

Other  Fimancial  Assets  (Ref] 52.35) - = 5235 52.35
Reite Mo, 6} B 1

Einangial Lighilities: j i )
Horvosings (Ref Mote Noy 13) 114027 1,140,27 1,140,287
Secudiy Trepudts (Raf N ©GUAD G040 6040
No,15) ‘

Cthier Blancal’ Liabilifes (Ref 439,38 - - 435038 439,38
N :

{ Akl si%w;a:%)'
Conipiivy Sebratazy:
(O 01657729

@ B
Ditderot {finanes) & CFO,
(I Q708344 7)

o {8: M. Vieding)
Mumiging Piretto
TN 05 T49365)

(29




THYN Limited
Notes to accounss for year ended Marcti, 2018

{Amount in Crores us at April ], 2016
al rTotal ir value
Financial Assers: )
Cagh & Cash Fxuivaients (Ref] 537.82 - 537.82 537.82
Nofe No. 18)
Trade Receivable (Ref Noge Na. 478,42 - - 47542 878.42
9
Other  Fanancial  Assets (Ref 50:55 “ - 50.55 50.55
Note N, 6
Pinuncial Ligbilitiss: .
Bogowings (Ref Nore Mo 13) 108522 1,085.22 108522
Seeurty Depusits {lef Note 5478 5478 i
No.15) | -
Oher Financa) Linbiites (Ref] 38074 - E 380,70 ARO.70
Nate Ne. 15)

32.2'Fair Velie Hietarnshy

o Level 1 -Level 1 hiesacchy ingludes Shancisl insteuments- mensnred using yasted prices (uindjusted) ln agtve minkets:

& Ll 2 - Laviel 2 hisimechy fncludes Suancinl istiments measived diing inpuss siher thar queted pidees fnchided within

Fewel 1 thatare ohseryeble forthe:

set or Bbility; either divéétly (o as prices) dr dndirécily (e dedved from piites).

& Fevel 3 - Tevel 3 hiviuchy fncfudas Brancial bisteudears measured nsitg inpues it aife ior bised it obsedvalile matker daty

funchsesvible inputs),

“The following table present Girvabes otarclsy ofassetsiand abitties measeal ol fafe value

yiliz@sy

Seendty Depasity

BA0a] B2 DO

B9l 8392

(Ampuntin Crores ag of

Financial Habilities at Gy

yalees |

Seemrity- Doposin 04T Gl e
Towl . T T T il '

(Amovont i
al

Financial lig

lies _

Seturity Dijisny® - - 5. 78 BT 11.62%
‘ol I SN B4R ;

(:Asj_ﬁilx Sulhinewal)
Ceimpuny Secretaiy
D BLGET7A9)

.M. sy
Managing Dlegctor
{DIN 85149562

(L M: Yerma)y
Dhisectos (Fivaice) 8.CR0
DI §7035447)

{Amount i Crores as of March 81,2013




UFVN Lintited

Motes te accounts for year ended March, 2018

324 Pair value of financial dssets and financial liabilities

amortised cast

(Amonat i ©

rores)

Fipancial Asse

Cash & Cnsh Pouivalens. (Ref 530.96 530,96 610.03 610.03 53762 537.82
Mot No. 10} )

Trade Receivable [Ref More N, 58794 58794 gi1.21 B11.21 ‘BTR432 BT84
% ; .

Other  Fingnchl  Assets (Ref] Bd.40 84.46 52:35 5238 50.55 50,55
Mote N, 6)

Total Einaticisl Avsess 1,204.36 1,203.36 1473.80 147350 TAGG.TY 1,466,791
Finauicial Liahilities; )

Begrowings (fef Mot No 13) 1,290.97 129087 1;140.27 1,140.27 1,185.22 1085732
Trnste Payable (Ref e No 14) 448 448 . g . .
Seeudty Déposits {Ref Mate 8392 #2392 6A0[ G0 5478 5478
Nax15)

Cithor Finanoml Taabilitles (Ref] 45764 457,64 439.38 41538 380,70 38070
MNote o, 15) )

Tatal Financial Liabilifty 1,847.02 1RA7:02 1,640.05] 1640015 152070 1,520.70

Thi fit vl of decu ity opasit. mosgind W coitinatel Duesge 0t catshy flodv-thisinnetect st @ poinfitee aysvge vout of hatrowings.
i asgunie that cll i gttty o i eyt ngtiirt.ive ripaybieafter aré yéaifFuic it esgpiyyrof eniererd:

32,4 Financiul risk roasiagement;

Bmancial fék-factors

The£otipany's achvities exposeit tol v
frsvasee the unpredictabiline of finicial ninrkefs wold

Mirketdeks Triterest iate

Timgrtetn
DEwings ot

visalle sareof”
inteeesr

Bprisiiviny aniysis.

Munjontent s ruken it
boseinvings-4f Gimpetetive
Titerest date i SNIR witlrong year
ar, three year goset poriad to
avoid Tongr dakaiising from
diterest rafe.

Ciedit risk

Cathinad eash
eipivalent; trade
cecehrables;.
finangial
Taaeeddacits.

Agelngrandlysts
Crelitsatly,

yodexfitdag,
b eomisideced gud.-

hey e tadoedred |

Liguility ik

Torowings dnd
ather liphilffies

Rl ash Hov |

st it adequinte st aad:
rash espitvalent

forecasts.

{nduin Sallinpwal)
Company Secretay
ORI

{L.. M Vermal,

Direstor (Findage) & CHO

TN 07033447)

?vhﬁa;_;riglﬂi@ﬁtr:t
@M 3149362

Tl cerrying urianty.af tile recuiuerbles, eash deidsth equnntints, botrodgs A ConsiaaT 1 Bt Pl gt o el Falm-alies, T 1 AL STt gt

oty of Fencial dslsttmiker dal eredit dsk annd feuridtivy, sk, Fhe Compay's prmazy foths B0
ook to-miblmize pareprinlidverse-effeers en e frrinnalal pevformnce,




UTVIN Limited
Mates to aceounts for year ended March, 2018

a) Market Risic
Interest rate risk
The compaay’s main interest sto fsk adsed Forn foog tesm boreowinggs with variable rates, which expose thie compyny <
cash Tlow interest rate disk, During Mavch 31, 2018 amd March 31, 2017, Company's hovrowings are denominated in INR
CUHTENGY.
“I'he exposute of Compray's bomowings to nterest fate changes of the dod of reporting perid are a3 follows:

) (Amount in Crores)

Particulurs March 33, 2038 |March 31, 2017 jApril 1, 2016
Variakle rate bouwings 1,0506.26 94.1.02 §65.78
Fixed rate bosowings 165,39 179.99 194.41
Total borrowings 120565 1,824.01 1,060.1%

Tate- Fhe by fabk does vt dnchidie foan ffom GOU far ADB fiowded projects TNR TER-B5- s {PY TR
1 28:85 Crorse), Waeld Bask fiuuded project 1 NR SR Cionis (PY INK P35 Griey and 8801 [INR 221
Crores {PY INW 2,27 Crneg) ponnling lterps € sonrditions.

Genstrivity
Profit or. Joss is sensitive to highee/lower expense fiom bowowings 18 o sesuft of chagge o Intetest st The mlilé
sumriadses e impact af in Erensefdetrease in-intesest sates an Profi ailuss,

Tnterest mates ineres

P L L

Toierest rites- doctbuse by 500 o 343 308
BucPs ) )

T Tk AUGH Sabis RS worialie e Barening fakey Joe cupdtal aittes phog dntersst fr sharged 1o
Pt ardast .

) Crédic Riske

Credit iigle vefess oo the. dgle of default on ity obligntien by the epunterparty esulting & 2 fipandind Joss. The maxinune:
exposure. to the peédit Aak at the peportingy date s priimadly feof radi reeatvablesmid wibilled revedin. Accondingly; cvedit
el Frout-tradte receivables ins been sepriately gvilinted Frins 71l otlyee Hiancial assets in the following namgmphs.

Trade Receivables & Tubilled Revere ) . .

The comgny bas oitsfiding tade reclvables amounitifig, 1o 587.94 Crodes, B11.21 Crotes (Whach 31, 9017) and 87842
Grores ag 2t {Apdl 1, 2016 aud vabtilled revenie amoundng 1o, 2575 Croses, (266 Crores, (Maech 31, 20175 and 5193
oty 18 af (Apiil 1, 2006 Trade receivalilos wid gl eventi mee fppioally unseenied wnd are derved. fiom. sebeiue
erned feomm costomels,

et Babtroraly ‘ { Yo

Lompany Secref Director {Miangd) & CEF Mo tiapitn iTketnd
Py ol : : RHIG

A1 DIBATTRT) AN 07033447 N o5y




VN Lievited

Nates {0 ageounts for year ended March, 2018

Credit risl exposure

Ananalysis of age of trade receivables and unbilled recelvables at each geporting daie is-sommarized ag follows:

{Amount in Crores)

6<

Not past dug 10091 - §0.71 - 25.68 -

Past due loss than six migriths 20,82 - 2.32 i 4,51 -

Vast due more than six. menths 31.27 - 180 - 13001 -

{but nat mode dinn gne peat’

Pagr due more than das yene bar 30,74 - 121732 - 31,23 -

st fnare than thres yeae

Maote thaa theee year A88.20 - 59466 v 68699 -

Total 587,94 - #1121 - 87842 .

Teade reveivables are fmpaived when secoverability i considesed oulful based on the ricovery analysis perfomed by the cotpany fo frpelividunt
tenge vecelvables. e compnoy considers that all die-above Anancinl assets that axe not dmpaiced and past due Sor each aeponting dutes undhe
e dne.of gond eredit quality. -

“Fhe comany does siot old sy collttinl or ather cohancénvents w0 cover ity credft rivks ngsbeinfed with s fnnocial assets.

Otlief Brinncial assets

Grodit 18k refating to crsh andl el equivalents is consitersd nedligible beeause qur counterpagtios-are banks, We consider the gredis quality of
terindepesity with such binks it dve fajedty aivviied b theCuveaniont 6 lia -z sulbfece to-this tiubtok. twmu'ggir af thiResérve Bk of
Indin to be good; and we review these banlting ;gig[ﬁmwlnp& ot s pagoing basts, Fhere are no impaitniest provisions oy at ench separting date
against thicse Anancil wesets Weicatisiderall flie iboive limanicil dssets 4s:at the topasting dates to N pEgol catdlic quality.

) Liguidity Risle

The compusys pringipnl swurces:of Houldiy ave cash and cash: L([LIWRIE’]'JT‘? eash penerated Fram apesations.

We rmiige our Hquldity pee - enptinuowly moniroring aish fiflows and by whning adequate casd wnd i equivalits, Mer s
reguirementy-are.compaied towvaiitlde cashiin arder fo deteoming ang sheefalls,

Shisn tia iy mdny edjLiEchisns onsiss matoly of: suarrely v eiilitor, expense prydble silies p,\yﬂhla ariing duisig thie aoimal cousse of Business
as of each rgporting date. Wi » sulficient hxglaucun cash:ani easls equivalentsto meet gor short ferm lguidity rguimments,

Wi assess longy teviny Hodidity fecmiveinients i edodic] i s smanaies thir through infisnal acdctials,
Thetable bulow provitles: detalls regusding-thi cputeactiml mutucities. o on-digivative Boancidl abilities, The table have een dravn op. baged oo

the tusedisclosed cashi flcwa of Trakicial HiBilidebnded o e astiess Dard G whlk the éonijing canhe feguiréd w6 pay. The mhile incladesboth
principal einterestvash flows.

{Amount in Croces as of Masel 33, 2018y

Sy Credizor _ _

&ahmft fprm horrpwings - 14.00'; - e - -
T ‘ 5351 o | 2ehen | B

S e T 3N T 350] et ]

Crtfrer, Fingneial Biabilies™ _j A5 T - - E - -

Total 55 FT000 TR Th52 ]

-i\i'ﬁf:a:g?hg.,
(DN 05149362)

e npmy {Secremiy

(IR DIG67720) (DTN 0703547

ey

(42)




“UJVIN Limited
Notes to gccounts foryear ended March, 2018

(Avzount in Crores s of Mareh 31, 2017

Sunsedey [ 53 - . . A 0.53
Shiore term borrowings 48.83 - - - - 48.83
Luong Term Borowings® 56.68 : 65:15 22616 234,70 490,09 1072
Security [Jeposits - 4191 21.94 1.56 - 6543
Orthier Financial Linbilitiog® 318,14 - . - - 318.14
Tatal L ] 423,59 107.06 248,160 236.26 190,09 1,505.10

as oFApril 1,2016

Suridey Credito . - - - - o

Shart term borowings 48.83, - . ; ] -] 48,83
Long Term Borrowlngs” 51,98 54,64 22640 71043 459,52 1,011,306
Secnrlty: Deposits - - 49,040 17.60 a.24 & 59,88
e Bivinsoial Linbilivies™ FHes] - - - C 2R
Toeal FPLED 96, 68 243,99 219,58, 45952 1,394.76

Fhrasbore tadle dovs piot un[ icly thaty Jroma O for ADE futed project INE: 98,85 Crores (PY INR E2RET Crores), Wik Bk fltced ;m.jt‘f!-ﬁ\’?& 3545 Ciores (DY TR
Rl Epores) cnd NIRIT INR 5,20 Cravse (PY INR 23 € Tr) g feee € ondiTiing,

SO g uetmered HbErY figpor oSSl vyt dmetiteity of Vo Ros Borronings.

Crpital Manngerent

& Risk Management:

The Campany’s:abjectives when imanaging capital ase &

i netder 2o maingin ol th Gipital stevetuce, e Company ity adiust the ametnt of dviderdd pakd o sidbeholdirs, forum capital ro
sharelialders or issue nesy shares:

e gomitpaay rnonifrs et wsing geang ritia, whiclrds et debt divided by (ol capial plis debit,

{In Crores)

Ner Elely . 55148

Shgee }uﬂdu‘ fuﬁd 126008 |
Capdtaland Deby 265G
Genrlig Ratio .23
B.Dividends

{In Crores)

| Equily Shares
idend inehiditg DI for rbt: yam eneled March 51, 2017 oF TNR, 2728 croses (Magch: 31, 2086~

ETE 221

CME ML

Rtic Tt 160 zmu,nd@d rim NI ML
ivfardls B34, 2018 - INR

pl Tt \Eﬂ\ehnlders 1 lﬁt‘ eiung anitial g,mmmlmg‘pﬁng.

_ Iwmsnéjo;f final .tIi'\'ﬁ.dm.ld of 1M1 N
ApropusEd dividend i& sulijce s tlieq

Aol Snbbacsal) (J' M, Verod), 5 N Verona)
Coripaip Secrctiny Priactor (Financey & UFDY Managing Diector
(N (reETT29) ‘ (DIN 07033447, IN 05149562)




UTVN Limited
Notes to acoounts for year ended March, 2018
33 Diselosure in respect of Indins Accownting $tandard (ind AS:20 "Accounting for Govermmenf Graits and Disclosure of Goverment
Assistance
The break-vp of total grant {n aid received for various purpeses is as unde -

Matury 1o be spetified LCapital
Total Grapts Redelved 10.55

Amount in Crorer)

(1) Caplial Grant {

BarEienias
Opening 69.39 54.30
Add: Additions duding the yvesr 10:55 33:00)
Less: Utilised / waadferred diding the yeai 1159 1734
Less: Refund: of Grant . 066
Closing balanee (A) 57,95 69.39

(1) Ciapital Tosurve for Adsuts aviuited gutof Cuysital Granes 8 Subsidics (Utilised) (Bee details Below)

Less -Losson Agsors dcquired ot of Ganarfubsdies :
Less J~Debzcciﬂtiu_ﬂ on Asiets Aequited our of 4 442 H
G/ sobsdiss . R ]
Closing haluncs (B) ) C 103.04 9516 ;
iraas Tonal (A1) e i 161,55
Mover )
Openiihy Gt fom UPTVNE REAN i N 5139
RIRE: o6l Al Bl e .51
SPAR 1739 | T - . 15.95
Total B ) 6239 ) 10,55 | - BTI5

(Anguutin Crotes

Cuererie: Portion.
Noi-Curren| Dortian

{6 N Neiroa}
Eanpaing Direerpy
AIREDT140362)

© (A Sdhiesdl) fa M Vauingy
Comipny Sougtay Tirector (Hnsneg) & CICy
{OIN 0166772 (EHM A7)




UV Limieed
Iotes to aceomda for yenr exded Mereh, 2048

a4 Disclosure In respret of Indian Aceounting Standard (Ind A$)-19 " Employee Benefits"
34.1 General deseriptinn uf vasious defined eonployeds bnefirs sihemes gt a8 tsder
) Ryr Employee covered wncer Genersl Provideat Fusd:
) Government of Uttaralthand had taken over the filslites For Gratuity. and Pension w.ef, Mavch, 2004 againse payoent of
19.08% of e Basic Salary, Grade Pay and Ldasess Alloswance and! the same fias been neeounted for on secrual basjs.

b) Grntnity:

#or Braployee covered wader Employecs Peovident Fuad and wiseellanebus Provision Act, 1952

4) Clratuity in sespect of employees-covered undér Twployecs Pravident Bund and Miscellaneous Provision Acy, $952 have been
svenanted Toron actarial vehmtion busis: The said valvation s bmsed on projecied st credic method, The sehese is funded by
Compasryiand wanmgse by 11G.

Ae-per vewieinl Veloation compay's hest estimales for FY 2017.2018 wwards the Gy Fond, Conpeibution is TN 12,24
Caitres (ineloding actuarial dificit of INIR 140 Ciores For 2016-2017).

¢j Leave Encashment: 7

Hleigiie. empliyéts cinovil the benefit ol Leave encashafent oF 25 days i eich month.and the same can be cagey forvned ad
nocumulated for masimun of 300:déys daring the strviee wouse, In case of Oiffices, wéetmulared-laves e L avidled oudy 4t e
time of sepmation selivemsnt; from. sevige. In ray ather ense; encashunent of acownilaied camed Jeave alloted afice the
- pesumillation of 60 cumed leaves during sevviee: The liabiligy on dhis deciwmtiis reeemized vn the bashs of sctueddal waiuation,

dy Medical Leaver |
Niedical Loavie binbEC extenids ¥t 365 dajis i its tdgtas oployees dutiing the seieo-period. The Hibilty e this acseont i
regegnized on the bagi o actiasal Faluation.

“Pie symmearized position oTvativus defined benefitsrecognized in the Ytatement af Profit & Loss, Other Comprahensive
Tnzame (OCY) aud-Balanoe Shicet & oiher disctodures 1 as voded

e
5 S o
Defintd Besefic Oblipgtion 3614 :
) 6% 5675 49,55 |
Tait Value of P Asgets. ] g RN = {
T ek St (S epis (et [ {12.26) (588, 5279,
_ e » ' GO0 e (#1955,
Net Defined Tenchif Asscta/(Linbilitics) [ B wEen R0 |
- [EEE .58y

? _(.rrt”’Sﬂlzilmﬂ\'«'aiB £5: WL Verma)
Crapiay Seeretury Drisecior (Finamee) 8600 Wanmugiing Didecror

(DI (166778%) (I5TR AL M5 146368)
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UJVN Limited
Notes o accuunts fur year paded March, 2018

D fined benefit olilignion - Bepinning of ! 49,55

the yesr Py, 01 5481 43,20
Past Service Cost G.Y, - . )
ny, - - -

Curpent-servise cost CY, 3.57 G 773

DY, 210 4.24 751

Tetesest Ciost CY. 163 4724 3.74.

. Y. 144 $.38 3,46
Henefits Paid CY. ) 4.30 0T -
RY. ] (045 (E0.963 -

Te-mensuroments - actuariil loss/ (gain) cY. 1.3% 1152 {#.22)

) ] Y. . 0.43 3.6 6D

Daefared bruefirobligation < Fnd of the yesr] CJY, 56,18 48 . 52,39

BN 2103 56,74 I

(Acicuntin Crores)

Fawr vadperof plan assers of beginning oF year
Y
Tnterest ifenite’ [ AN
ENE
Timplesyes gotaibations Gy,
TR .5 o
Bemgifies ppid .~ Y.
Y
FMC Charges: C.Y.
Y. «
Taievitlye of plny sssetg al end ol year  JOY. =
DY, .63

[

T BRRVICE Gagt. TG -

By <] - -

Cuifeit service casy C.Y. i e ‘ B0 :
Y, N 1Y ] 424,
SedviveGodt A} Y ) T 498 Y % 17
LY . 2187, 424
et Interist on Mo Defised  BenefiCoY. mos 128
Liabifity/(assets] {1} [ B i G 438
Atiial i} Moo obligation: {C} Showminbor | 1152
i A70 |
Ciosi Recog ized.im P&L (A+B+E) e ~2IHY
216 | 3%

e
Sl (L vl W) C M Ve
g Saceet i o (T SEFD Mgl Divdeior

(B SR ribekEY) . O OS2




UJVN Limited
Naotes to aeceunts for year ended Mareh, 2018
Awmoont seeognized in Other Comprehensive Income

‘Anmount in Crores

Actirial el loss  due  w DBRICY. -1a9f8ince the benefit of camed leave can belSimce che- benefic off
Experivice .55 ] o134 |availed during seivica pedod. FHence s aotfenmed leave e by
Actuarial {alni/lase arising during the|C.Y. . agin defined beoefiv ubbigaion, i aay belavailed disiig sovice
periad (A} Py, fr1a Jeonsidered o be lomg serviee award pefioﬂ.;‘Hmce its pot
Retsen sn Blan sssuts (geontes)Aess than] €Y. 0,17, a  defined  benefit _
discount e {5 P, 000 (-ﬂrlsg.nm‘m,- it may be
Aeiaal (gaby/lom resogiied in OCI|C.Y. EFE conridured th be long
(A+B ? Y R seivice awancl

Discount rpe i 3 ix)
T v R 359 285

Sakiry growtls rale ase% | .66 ] 3.30 280
oA | wem @0y T

Actuaddal Asswarpon

I d

Metaod gsid CwY. Projeited v -eridi JHrojieted unil et et Ll e

lwuey il @A Uy
HES [Peajoetid vnit eredis 1 Projected uniteredit
UGy SrediP UG [Eitie]

Tiscount me- [ 1Y 1.71% TH%
) A'ay Bial fiscgd 8%
Rite: b saldiy Tcieist CY, Brsic Sulaey @ 3% Dagic Solup @ 8| Basic Salap @ 3%
anmnil % DAssperd  wmoud] & 108 as|  annusk 8 DA usgee
Goin Rulest  jier Govi: Rules Govi, Rals,
BT Tt Salary 10 37| Basc Sakty G | Bage Salaty @ 3%
artithl 8 Dideniper| il @A GG annial S TIA s per
Govt-Titlen|  parGonets Rusles: (Eove. Rules;
Prige liflaglprsate Y ) - - RSyl
) 1V ' _ - . TS
Medical imfavdonsnte ] [ : -
[ 1 - E
inrtality-tate Cy. 100% af JALN] 0 % o TALN (2006
_ s oty ) e B
PY. : R af TALM 108% of TALSE (26 -
(2006~ 08) ] 08)

ﬁru{g:;;:";’al): 05 s
Campany Seeretary [irestor (Pinguscd) &
{IN 1667229) (N QRORSAATY

5.4 Vet
Nlannging Director
REOSs Amyeay




UIVN Limited
Mates to acconnts for year ended March, 2018

45

Bxponted Boueflt Payments

(Amount fn Citres)

Year ended March M, 2018 105 581 050
Vear ended Maech 31, Mo 2,76 6.9 646
Wiedr daded Mareh 31, 2020 1.74 +6% 300
Your ended Margh 31, 2021 147 4471 294
Yeur ended March 31, 20122 1,53 4,06 271
Year ended March 31, 2023 154 . 3,25 232
April 2024 Gonwands 2649 3930 34,78

Category of fovestment in Plun m,sc.rs

Fitnds rmangized by lnsuses 100%

Digelogire it maptnt of Indixs Accounting standaed (Ind A9)-108: "Operating Seguents”

Basaeeel -0 -the “shaniiggement Qﬁpmach" a6 defined 15 1od, AS 108; the Chiet O perviing Disclsion Maker [CODMD. exalintes the performanee and illocaes
rewsurces asell vovan analists GEviibos perforiaiice indicarare by Tasiness sgmments. Adcoidingly, infocmation has budn preseisted for eagh busingss
segment. The nceounting principles wred o ths propacadon sl the fnanein] siuemedis ad Gossistenty agplied 1o recotd raverie ind dxperiditdie n
intdividunl husiness segoens et areawser ovs in the sgnifeant necounting polichus.

5:1 Ratig-Wide Disslisuros- As poor Puvn 32 ¢ 34 0 Ind A5 108

ReferPura 34 of Tnd A8 (08 (Aol in Cmre&)

1, Informatmn Hi!ﬂ!ll maj Cll“ Customers |

St - 1 _ T L T

« 1 -evenues fitiim tracshetions with a-singlédyierni) cusdiomer fivioaiat 10 10-pee ot ng more of in mnity‘s vevenes, thie entity ghiall diselnse:thi
fhee- £l mincunt of reventies o imich siiclr éustomi, and the identiy of thie i Kot or fegindiis reportin]y the reveies The ety rntl ol
the, identlty of g major-customer or the nmount ofxevesyes that eagh-sugement: stuns fiain thar el

~Forthe s ol Hals Fodd A‘), acompany ol ent e ksewnrte s reputting entily to’ e goicder eomimon cuntol shallhe considerpdw gn}g!ﬂ cugtonier.

%, Geagraphileal Tnformation. (Refer Pasa 33 (a), (5 ofInd AS 108)

Hevenne from oxtezml cusromorns By foeation of sisritons sad nfermmtion about s son cireniseas® by Jobating of assety seens Tollow
(Amgunt fiz Crosciy

1nilia 3,2302

Airibiitedt o all Foreig é8iius N ;

Total 73545 597,051 523031 | T

*Npti-ctirrent ﬂ.i‘ffl!jfff‘!f)i.fju‘{mf‘f TSI o rop et aynd sgisipieit,

3 Reveaune fiomd mafos produete

Revene fpin gxtermab enstompes foreach 'p;_'nﬁim;t aad-service. ae asfallo-

Hscfi:( Powiic Ererjy
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UJVN Limited
Motes ta necpunts for year ended March, 2008

36 Disclosure in respect of Litdian Accounddng Standurd 24 "Related Partics Disclosures”
36,1 Disclosures for Other than Govt, Reiated Enttics
a List of key manageotent personnel

Mr. SN, Verma ‘ — Manmging Director
bz, B.CIC Mishen(Pecdod 1-4-2017 to 7-4:2017) | Director {Operation}

Mr, Purushortam Siagh (Pedod 632018 w 31 Director peration}

3-2018)
M, Snudeep Singhal Diirector (Projuct)
M. Lo B Vermn Divegtor (linaace) &
) CRG
Mir. A, C. Tashi Directar {Human
Resourte)
Mr. Aren Sabharwil ' fiompany Séceetaty

{Amoung in Crorti)

b, Compensatidn of key pidnagement personmel
, T = M- g

[Shet-teer, banefit

Poytienieyorent benefits . -
Gither long-thein benefits ) ] . .
Shiare-based payrents | ) - | -
‘Tercnination beatfits - - -
"Total ] 1,68 137
Regovery of Loans &.Advances during the year B -
Advancessetensed duinppthieyene [ -l -
Closlag Balancs of Loans & Adviuices du-on| - -
3032018

Sule of poaids andservices : R
Prrchase of paw satédalf oty aned sievices - -
Putchinseior sale of fixpdime . . AN -

Tiansfécs under fance arimippioensy (rcloding |

tonss and equity contdbubions i cash orfnkind . ) -

it tranwictong o : L - i

‘Liade Payables o _ -
Tonde wegeivables _ ‘ » -

& Losngio and fom KMP

i

Fopns at Begdivihig of the yedt ; o . i
Lo advanced | o -
Reépagmdge seteived ) ) . -
Fayeeri chueped _ : -

Yaterist cocdived -

Balance:ut end of the yeur tapinding intdcest - -

v".“* . 5 S
—{A%m‘ﬁ{:bh:l ol a Jermu)

Company Secoetusy i\( Diveckar (Finanee) & CRO
(DN O1657729) ; (DI D733447)

(8N Veuma)
Managing Dirscror
(DTN DFI49362)
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UIVN Limited
otes to accounts for year ended March, 2018

f. Diis t, and Govt. Entifics

wre ot transact

hedd i
Wholly Crwned

Sovernment of Ustarlkliand

{Amaunt in Crores)

Provision for Gueantee Fee Goll . 58 I

N ] UREDA ST 29.66 - 29.66
Itoceivable oh aicount of tgnafer of SITP%
Sale of Bower ' UPCL GehaT | 5ia18 A 72398

37 Disclosure in respect of Indian Aecounting staiidard (Ind AS) 17 " Leases™
47.1 As lessce

o} Finoee Levse
e Net gareylig value of leased bueiness assst
{Ambunt iy Crotes

Lense hold Tiad

Chross Carryingvaloe of Assens g4gl 848
Accuralired Depreciation. o 219 13y
Net Carying valueofAssety - - 6.29 6,49.

# Ligive bt fenddave primantly ek fow GBU for sutthy.op bydre aleeti Bows rgiodEs Lo titigl prrtod of Jorse &5 yonrs
avid s dyact 1o woumasel, Ly dron prymant B, st matlo i s Srogptioi of the sy okt b spucidelent 43 i aetlhee Wfias
ey '

E} Cperating Lense:
o Fumire migimum lense payments nnder nanscanctilable operating Teaves

Notlater thiad { year o o39| 044
Tater hn 1 yearand not liter than.S yeacs - T3y

e cqrmiiy ik Kkust Hhe Etun preanise o0 ofierrfug S Jora periat ofS, yar e qent Sismegpedital e if 10% affr el
Tuternkof 2 yes Ly poriod to b gospivest ot Jansayy 2019 -

(At a-bﬁsgz—\wi)‘ he M fe'ﬁmf_l} {8 N, Moemyy
Company Seceetry Difigetor (Flianae) b CFG Mipgiag Ditector
DTNG6TT20 (DN 7033437 . DRV O5149367)




UJVN Limited )
Notes to accrunts for year ended March, 2618 )
38 Disclosure in sespect of Indisn Aceounthng Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Eamings Per Share(EPS)"
a) Basie EPS
Bagic LIPS amaousts ase calevdated by dividing thie profis for the yeur andbutalde o equity
holders of the parent by the weighted average number of lquity shaces cubstanding during
the year

{Arngunt jan Ciozres

qofit dosg) for the year aricbarable o the 6373 79.57
e conpany

Hamings psed i caleulation of  basic 63,73 79.57
earnings per share(4)
Wedghted average number of ordinary shares for L 1.10

the purpose of basie eirsings por shive(H)

Basic BPS(A/D) : 56,33 72,54

by Diluted EPS

Diluteed ERS amounts dee caleulited by dividing the profit attrbuiable torequily holdess of
e prceir fifeer adjostlitg, for iicerest on the comvesttlite pr shiwices} by thie WWeighied
avemge asmber of Boulty shaces vutstanding durg the year plis the weighted averge.
number of Brjulg shies that would be Isved &t convésion of Wil thir dilidive potentiat
Byjuity sues intd ity shites,

Bt - il s
Profit foss) for dhe yenr; attributable to the 1313
| O 6f (REcamipany

Faenings veed in caviladon of buasit enrilngs pev 63773 7957
shase -

Inteteston couverible prefersite shiis ) N -
Profit attribueabile o equity hoiders uf the 53,93 74,57

owneeadfusfod for the clferosf diudoii {8) |

Weiglitad avcinge nuiibes of ordluacy shates & 15| ' L
she-pinpose ofdiluted earnloge pet dhare

: W’c‘ig}ﬁe’d average minber of Byvity shares 11 B
adjukted for the effeét of difution (BY
Diluted BPS(A/B) ' TR | 7L,
Astin Sablarwal '_(!@ WL Yermin (8, L Venind
Company Secretary Livector (Plaance) & DTG Isnaping Divector

(BTN 667729 (N DTD3344T) (DN 05149362
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UFTVIN Limited
Nutes to accounts for year ended Macch, 2018
39 Asscts Pledged as Sccurity
The carcping anount of gssets pledged as securdty for current & won. cuirésit borrowingsare:
‘ {Amount in Crotes)
e

Chrrént

Financidl Assets

Fiest-Churge - -
Mon-Finuieial Assets

First:Charge 11952 | | 20.50
‘Total Current asity plédge ag seeurity. 119.52 20.50
Non Curfent

Piest Claggre : 56777 480,90
Total Non Cuerent gsets pledpe as secority. 55797 480:90

¥ Tk - qhone ledperd @ssets ave rljoed to Hie foan pufrlonding amannt g3 Hated in et tio 1 3

40 Reondiziliafion of Cairying amount of Regnlatary Defecral Acéonnt Balance

o - : 2 i
Advyuivengaint Deprigition : - - 344,75,
Total s - - o M495

Advance apainst Depreciation 34475 . - 34475 |
Fotul 344.75 . 1 -1 34475

* Mote:

1, The diabolits for ALADL i bbg soesdnled suparatelyfoe Bilamee:sheats-ainl sovessal of the same wlfF o shone apir thi senffovdors.

2. Adrats g Ligaetation (b A5 gisien o dnygarnt of byl e the fuitind yoass o Frlinte sspapinas? of foans, Wit affeet flowr clpeil 03, 2013 IR rpwelation,
2017 capreints forve wuid o provesion of AL I preokle-in-vpuutinn, As g e UERC Tgadstorh, 2013, avoeis sith b dgpesclivted af the sutes-wmehiibned i UBRC for 12
Yrrix-gudl e it will by deprciatert vary (e balisice agfil §fe.6f st Tk AR A dbuen ilse Dagivecition will b reversd aflor rovkining detot! galedlontin

frour LBRE,

41 Approval of Bnancisl siistemieits 7
“Fies Bvitiednl sfaseiionts were appooved by i Towrd 6 difecrons anid wutlierised foriswoeom 1:8-2018

& - S
; &) &N Yoy

ﬁ;a‘ilc::éi.&.l{l""m Mauaging Directos
EIN B7053447) (DIN05148362)




UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Accounts for the vear ended 31% Mareh 2018

42, Explanatory Statement TJVNL
1. Opening Balances as on 9/11/2001

The ' company was incorporaied on 12/2/2001 by Uttarakhand Government for managing and
undertaking hydropower projects in the State of Uttarakhand. Central Government vide its erder datod
5/11/2001 transferred all hydro power plants located in the State of Uttarakhand to Uterakhard Jal
Vidyut Nigam. The vompany tock the financial & administrative control of the plants nmediately
with effect from 9-11-2001, In abseace of any fival transfer scheme, Nigam had derived Its opening
balances and carried the same in its Balatice Sheet up to FY 2006-07 on the basis of information
available, to complete {ts accounts, The differences, if aity betweeh provisional opaning balances so
incorporated and final opening balances as pet final sehemme of transfer were to be accounted for in the
year the final transfer scheme is approved by the Goverament. However, in case of Small Hydre
Divisions, actual balances as appearing fn Baoks of Account of tlie units transferred to UIVNL, have
been consideted, :

Since after the Lapse of cvonsiderable period of time, transfer Scheme has net beea finalized and
provisional opening balances with np details/ records appsating in the books were being Gartied
forward and the following line of action was decided By the management-

(i) Where ¢vél the figuiss of thie balances as on 9.11.07 have been confirmed with the
Books 6f socount of the various divisions such confirmed opening balances be substituted
in place of the existing provisioral opening balances snd difference batween the assets
and Habilities emgrging therd foint be transferred fo “Capital Reserve:Account™

(if) Final “Fransfer Scheime for wansfer of balatess of assefs. & tabilities has not yet bees
Finalized and differeiioss if any between opening balances so incorporated and final
apening balances as. per final Scheme. of Transfer will be accounted for i the:year the
Final Transfer Scheme is approved by the Govetnmsht.

During the current finaticial yeat, Gross fixed Assets and accumulated depreciation for 9 LHP has
bien substituted in place of the existing provisional opening balanges agreed by UPIVNL. Refer
Schedule of Other equity and Note No:43.

Thie details of the regrouped Fadjusted provisional openingbalanges ave a8 follows:.

Barficulars | Valize
| Hixed Assets & CWIP | T

Gross [ixed Assets (LFP:& H0) ‘ 1 538,59,20,731

Gross Fixed Assets (SHP) o o 52,51,99,100

| Deprepiation Reserve Fund ' ] 4,51,05,82,880

NetFixed Assets o | | 1,30,35,36,951
Capital work in progress " . , ' 1,,96,24,’66,3‘:?9
Incidental Expenditure - S 43150855

(8.N. Vermay”
Matnaging Divector
(DIN 05149362)

Company Secrefary

(DTN 01667729) " (DTN 07033447)




UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Accounts for the year ended 315 March 2018

Current Assely

Stock Slores & Spares 13,24,09,158
Swidry Debtors 57,24,11,110
Cash incl. PI&TI 707302
Bank Balances 2.73.49.971
Loan & Advances 7,16,56,836
Total Current Assets 80,45,34,377
Teuss
Current Liahilitios 13,90,17,533
Deposit farElectrifieation. 3,70,426
Security Depasit from Consiniers 13,51,430 |
Consumer Contribution grant 1,76,078
Total Cuxrent Liabilities ' 14,29,15467 |
Net Cuirent Assets _ 66,16,18,910
Misé. Bxp (Survesy & lnwstlgatmn) 97,67,951
Total Assels 3,98,05 41,046
'Liabrl ities _ ,
:CapﬂaE Res:cr\fﬁ (sabmdy} 77.15.18.648
LR o Tk S
:Reconsuuction Rueserves (Dxff of Asseis e Liaimhtles
| Welnding Capital Reserves) 2,72,07,18,098
Secured Loan from LIG 48,11,84,800
| Overdug principal {LIC) 346,19500 | s ae gu 200
. . ) Shady SO LTS 4
State Govt. Loan 5 05.00:000
| tha; Liabilities 3,98,05,41,046

2. The balances of suppliers, Contractors, Govesnnient Departmionts ¢le imder the Current Assots,
Loans aind Advancesand Current Lidbilitfesare subject to confirmation dnd reconciliation.

3. Unssecuved Loans include R, 43.78 ciorss befng 10% of the LIC loan-of Rs, 437.80 erores taken
by erstwhile TPSEB and teansferred to Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyur Nigan Ltd{UPTVNLY by the

Govt. of

Uttar Pradesh vide its uotification dated 25/172601 and the same hag beén considered
provisionally in accordance fo the GOI order dated 5112001, Subsequently, Central
Government vide its. order No, SQ 1228 dafed % 69,2005 has alloeated the parf liability of LIC
Loan of R, 352.59 Cr taken for MB-1L HEP By the srstwhile TPSER to Govt. of Uttarakhand
{GOU), Sinee such allocation of the above: referred loan 15 o tlig state of Uttarakhand ard net to

o]
{Arun Sabharval)
Company Secretary
(DIN §1667729)

{DIN {1?93,3447}

(8.N. Verma)
Managing Divector
(DIN 05149362)
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UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Accounts for the year énded 315 Magch 2018

the UTVNL, the effective amount of Rs. 308.81 erore (Rs, 352.59 crore - Rs. 43,78 crore) and
provistonal interest of Rs, 1346.10 erere thereon have not been accounted for in the books of
accouat, This has also been commuiticated to Life Insurance Corporation vide letter No.
7714/UTVNL/LIC Loan dated 12-12-2013, letter No. 5757/UTVNL/MD/LIC Loan dated 13-06-
2014, letter No. BTST/UTVNLMD/LIC dated 14-10-2014, letier No. 152/UIVNLATMD/LIC
dated 27-01:2015, letter No.. 2912/UTVNLAOUMD/LIC dated 26-05-2015 and letter No.
2809/UTVNLAOTMD/LIC  dated  24-08-2015 and  Govt. of Uttarkhand  vide Letter
No.4024/UTVNL/PN/SHASHAN-6/LIC LOAN dated 05-05-2014 that LIC loan liability not
pertain to the Nigam.

Sinee the amount of Rs. 4378 crore of LIC loan fas been provisionally considered henoe the
interest dlso has been provided there against af previsional rate of 11% per annum atl o
proviston ofpenal fnterest o4 thie same lias been made.

4. Interest @ 13% p.a. provided on State Government Loan provisionally acquited from Uttar
Pradesh Jal Vidynt Nigan Ltd, (UPJVNL),

5. Tnferest has been provided en apeiing balances of Bmployees GPF Trust Liability as gerlified by
GPTF trust-THVNL.

6.  Amounnt Recoverable from Uttarakhand Renewable Energy Deévelopment Agemey
(UREDA):= During the financial vear 201 4-14 and 2014-15, 21 Small Hydro Fiojects {SHPs)
andl 3 distiilution fnes were handed over to Uttarakhand Renewable Energy Deévelopient
Ageney (UREDA) as per the directivis of Govt. of Uttarakband and approval of the hoard of the
Nigam in its. 66th bogid nieetinig held on 12032013 vide agenda item no. 6635, The total
amount recoverable from UREDA oo agcount of aforesaid fransfer as on 31.03.2016 is Rs.
20.66,13,756 {Twenty nine-crores sixty six lakhs thirteen thougand seven hundred fifty six).

2 Nunulecavery of elévtricity chaiges billed to UP Irrigation department:- Auwunt of trade
receivablos includes Rs. 1023 crotes as electricity bills against Uttar Pradesh Trvigation
Department (UPID), Kalagarh were raized by erstwhile UPSEB and thereafier by YIVNL dll
Mareh?2012 (afterwards the distiibution nefwork has been handed over (0 UPELy buf no
payments of suel bills have been inade by UPID, Kalagarh so far: UPID is acknowledging (he

claimg raised by UTVNL and {licy have dlso. agpcatedly asked for adjustment of the said claiims
ngainst thelr provisional bills raised towdrds distribution of expendityre on account of
aintenaties. of Ramganga Project. Not-realization of aforesatd @momis is due fo such counter
claims initiated by UPID which were nieither acknowledged sior paid by er stwhile UPBER or by
UPVNL, Eince the clats raised by UTVNL are acknowledgsd by UFID 1€, 2 govt. agency; the
electrisity charges billed are being vlassifiedand car wied forward as “Sundiy Debtor considersd

good”.

8. Centage Charges payable to Irrigation department:- Govt, of Uttarakhand (GOUY has given
the approval of the payment of astual expenditure of Rg. 60.84 grores as centage chatges for the
Works cairied out by Trrigation Department relating to. Maneri Bhati 1 prc);cs;:t (MB-1I project
commissioned i FY 2007-08). The aforesaid centage chdiges were ngver pai of the
Mfﬁ:mmandum of Understanding betsveen UTVNL-and Uttarakhand Irrigation Departmant (UID)

(LM, Vering) (8.N. Verma)

itector (Finanee) & CFO Managing Director
' (DIN §7033447) (DIN 05149362)

(AR Sabharwal)
Canipany Secretary
(DIN 01667729)




UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Accounts for the year ended 313 March 2018

for construction of MB-I] project and the same had neither been taken in the praject cost of MB-
11 nor has the Nigam provided the cost in any of its budget. In view of above Nigam has not
provided for the liability in its books of accounts. Further, the Nigam has requested GOU to
provide the amount of Rs. 60.28 crore vide letter no. 744/MD/UIVNL/MB-II dated 23.08.2011
but it has not been provided to UJVNL for onward payment to UTD till date.

9. As per lefter no. 03/K(2)/2010-04{8)/52/2008 of Additional Secretary, Govt of Uttarakhand dated
03.01,2011, it was informed that in the meeting of National Gauga Basin Authority held on
01.11.2010, Govt. of India (GOI) has decided to stop the development work of Pala Maneri
Project of the Nigam. Further, in the said letfer, it was also directed fo discantinue the
sonstruction worl of the sald project and submit the claim of total expenditure. curred on the
projest to the GOL The assets and liabilities of the Nigam shown io-the firjaricial staterments as 4t
31.03.2018 includes Rs. 108.65 crorednd Rs, 128 orove respectively on account of s‘s:ai_d_pmj gt

10, Dues to-fn Micro, Sraall and Medtum Enterprises

The Company las not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterpfisés Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures fegarding
the following have not been provided:.

1, 'Pri-ﬁ@ipal. amount remaining unpaid at. the end of the year 6 Micro, Small & Medium
enterprise;

i, Tnterest accried & remaining uwipaid 4t the end of the yéar to Micro, Small & Medium
enterprise Tor the cuirent year;

ik, Amount of fiterest paid dusing the year along with the payment of prinicipal amoust fade
beyond 1§ ddys or agreed time froin e date of delivery / rendering of servies;.

iv. Amount of interest-cardied forward flom Tast accounting year with fiiterest forthe cirrent year
on ssh interest.

i1, Suspended Projects as per Béo-Sensitive Zoue

Ministry of Environment and Forest, Government of Tndia has declared a total dred of 417959
lilometers as an Boo-Sensitive Zone (ESZY on the viver Bhagirath and all its teibitriss fom
Gaymuldy 16 Uttarkashi and prolifhited setting up of new hydro electric power plants eicépt micio
and mini hydel powet p‘fo"jé?'e_tii. Iny conseqiieiice o the said notification, five projects-of UTVNL

- namely Kaldigad, Asi-Ganga 1, Asi-Gariga 1, Swarigad and Limchagad are suspended as on-dale.
The assets of the Nigam shown ii the fimancial statemierts as-at 31,03.2018 fncludes: Rs79.66
arore-on goeount of said projecs.

Goverimeirt of Uttardkhiand Ts consistently representing the matter with Gol for allowing
construction of all the small hydi@ projest under development prior to H8Z potifivation i ESZ
aria.

{(Arun Sabharwal) . Verma) (8.N. Verma)
Company Secretary ctor (Finance) & CFO Managing Director
(DIN 01667729). (DIN 07033447) (DIN 05149362)




UJVN LIMITED
Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31% March 2018

12. Exceptional Items

a.)As per directive of the Board in its 86th meeting, the capital cost of Madhyamaheshwar
SHP has been reinstated by enhancing Rs.5.17 crore and correspondingly shown as an
Exceptional ltem in Statement of Profit & Loss, as during restoration work of the said
projects, it was found that structures constructed earlier were found safe except minor
dantages. Earlier during FY.2013-14 same was writter off and shown under Extrasrdinary
ttems for Loss due natural calamity of sald projett, )

b) As per directive of the Board in its 82™ meeting, foreclosure of long pending contract
agreement with M/s Avantika Cantractor for Asiganga -l SHP project, Losses amounting to
Rs. 1.02 crore due to flash flood on expiry of hsurance policy Is being recovered from the
said contractor and shown as an Exceptional ftem in Statement of Profit & Loss. Earlier
during FY 2013-14 same was written off and shown under Extrdordinary items for Loss due
natural calamity of said project, '

(Am’n Sahharwa!) ‘ {Q erma) (8N, Verma) '
Company Secretary Director (Finance) & CFO Managing Dirveetor

(DIN D1667729) (DIN D7033447) (DI 05149362)




UIVM Limited
Notes fo pecounts far year ended Mareh, 2018

43 Disclosure of Correction of Error
Ta Crores)

PRE & CWib 323031 3,080.22 302702 2,7885.65 2,739.20
Uribliled Teeveimae 2898 6267 G664 5103 50,54
Trnde Keecivabler AT 21121 81121 17642 85309
Gitfiér Abgol §,056.7F 891.30- B30 155408 FEET)
Tl Assets 4,898.80 4,795.49 4,796:25 445707 4,46.07
Wotnined Barniag, S70.8Y 533,31, 55179 | a7 52159
[Gapicil Resupve 2107 T2 20T | 27040 FigHD
Cithee Boily Batwice 3, L6746 1,162,409 115569 1, 70509 1 1,105:49
Total Bnity 2,010.48 196007 1,956.85 1;844.16 1,776.08
s Providion. 6777 6T | T Y 6919
Other Linbifity ] B85 276765 | T Ty | T T 2sss 255475
“Towa] Covsene Linbilly . 288632 2,352 2830t 4E1291 2.68%.9¢
[ Tots1 Byuity pnd Liabilin 4, H08:80 479549 o4 en26 | 445107 4,300,862

# Vi abre fipve bitveshoon: sedkisfied fo-confhit b Tl 8. ovsinbarty igievrénti

(In Crores

Reven nefrom Operation: - G527 445:2%
Deprasiata e R
AT Gtherripedses 45736 AFTA.
Profi befoie Fax B VAL e S
L esse s (5] [ER 0
Profit wfterTax o - 57 36

F e et fonies. deatve i vichhdfied V' ciagfoins 1 fand Y prcanbniog g e,

Dupumwmxn 201 a;ié(Nme«g} i
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